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Busch's Tavern __________________________ Ernie & Josie Busch 

1101 Bar ___ __ ___ ____ _________________ _ Ralph Roth & Toots Acus 
Eddie's Cafe ____________________________________________ Eddie Adleta 

Hoffman GrilL ______ ______ ___ _______ _ J ohn & Marie Hoffman 

Horseshoe Cafe _____ _________________ _______ __ ______ __ ____ _ Dick Lang 

Jack's Tavern ____________________________________ Reavey Hickman 

Lotz's Cafe ________________ _______ ______________ __ _________ Walter Lotz 

Meier's Cafe ________ ___ _____ ____ __ ____ ___ __ ____ __________ ___ Bob Singer 

Mike Haffey's GrilL _____________ _____ __ __________ __ _ Mike Haffey 

Poor Ben's Place ____________________________ Mrs. Anna Heffron 

Siebenthaler's _____ _____________ Roger & Dick Siebenthaler 

Squirrley & Bob's Cafe __ __ __ ____ ___ ___ ____ ______ Bob Cragwall 

Wag's Cafe __________________ ____ ___________________ -----__ Bill Bronner 

Ziegler's Cafe __ ______ ______________ _____ __ _____ ___ __ ___ J ake Ziegler 

The Reading Tavern Ass'n. is proud to be serving the people 
of Reading and the surrounding communities, as tavern keepers 
have for over 100 years. 

In less than a year since the Tavern Ass'n. has formed we have 
come to know, to serve and appreciate our fine City of Reading. 
Congratulations, Reading, on your 100 years. 



, 

To the Citizens of Reading: 

CRAS. GERTZ 
Mayor 

r t is indeed a pleasure to join in with all our citizens and friends 
in the spirit of the lOOth anniversary of the incorporation of the City 
of Reading. 

Gratefully acknowledging the contributions of our forefathers 
from the earliest pioneers to incorporation, then up to the transition 
from a village to a city until the present time for making possible 
this beloved city of our choice. 

r sincerely hope that the Centennial Celebration will be thor­
oughly enjoyed and long remembered by all, as another milestone 
in the progress of Reading. 

Respectfully, 

Mayor 



HON. FRANK J. LAUSCHE 

Governor 

State of Ohio 
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READING'S CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE 

JOS. A. HOEPER 
Co-Chairman 

ROBERT SINGER 
Secretary 

HARRY E. VEDDERN 
CHAIRMAN 

HARRY FRICKE, 
Co-Chairman 

HARRY HESTER 
Midway - Manager 

I wish to express my deep appreciation to all the Religious, Civic, 

Patriotic, Fraternal, Political organizations, the Business and Industrial 

establishments, the Schools and Churches, the City Officials, Police and Fire 

Departments of our City, The Chairmen and Chair Ladies of all the com­

mittees, the "Millcreek Valley News", "The Cincinnati Post", "The Cincin­

nati Enquirer", "The Cincinnati Times-Star", the Radio and Television 

Stations, the State and County Officials, the many volunteer workers, the 

citizens of our fine City for the splendid cooperation in helping to make 

the Reading Centennial Celebration such a huge success. 
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Harry E. Veddern, 

Chairman 



" 

SINCE 1898 WE HAVE GROWN WITH READING 

WE ' ARE PROUD TO EXTEND OUR CONGRATULATIONS 

TO THE PEOPLE OF THIS FINE COMMUNITY. 

The NIVISON-WEISKOPF Co. 
READING , OHIO 
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GENERAL COMMITTEE 
HARRY E . VEDDERN 

CHAIRMAN 

Harry Fricke 
Co-Chairman 

Joseph A. Hoeper 
Co-Chairman 

Robert Singer 
Secretary 

TREASURERS 
J os. A. Hoeper Clifford V orj ohan 

Purchasing Committee ........ Harry Fricke, 
Joseph Hoeper, Harry Hester 

Rides .... ............... ......................... Harry Hester 

Poster Contest ..................... ....... Mary Alfkin 

Shave Permits .............................. Ralph Roth 

Relics ............ Robert Hartman, Robert Root 

c;entennial Book .... Chas. Gertz, Harry Sand 

AdvertiSing ........................ Louis Metz, Jr. , 
L. R. Yancey, H. Hester 

Parade ..... ....... .............. ...... Thomas Meckling 

Lunch .................. .................. Ray Bessenbach 
Candy ........................... ............. Martha Martin 

Booths .......................... J oseph Grieshaber, 
Clarence Mitsch 

Marcellus Leurs Elsworth Elmlinger 

Pictures ...... .................................. Helen Baker 
Old Fashion Dress ............ Gladys Gebert, 

Olivia VonBargen 

Decorations .............................. Robert Singer 

Ham Booths ................................ Edward Doll 

Fruit Booths .............................. Harold Hesse 
Centennial Books, Plates Booth ...... Anna 

Elsbrock, Helen Effler 

Refreshments ...................... J oseph Young, 
Eugene Kreiner 

Reception Committee ............ Mayor Chas. 
Gertz, Joseph Hoeper, J. H. Gahl, 
Albert Elmlinger, Sr., Daniel Laurence 

Pageant Show .............. Warren M. Durkee, 
Marie Hall 

ORGANIZATION COMMITTEES 
Valley Youth Organization .......... Emil Reed . Monument Social Club ................ Jack Keller 
Public Library .............. .............. Helen Baker Reading Republican Club .. Eugene Kreiner 

Reading Republican 
Club - Women .... , ............... Anna Elsbrock 

Knights of St. John .................... Wm. Boland 

Sacred Heart Church ...................... Ed. Doll 

St. Peter And 
Paul Church .................... Andrew Boehner 

Girl Scouts ............................ Mary C. Alfkin 

Reading Playground 
Mothers Club ............................ Helen Effler 

Veterans of 
Foreign Wars .................. Robert Hartman 

St. Paul 
Lutheran Church ............ Arnold Kenneke 

Boy Scouts ............................ Harold Fladung 

Reading Fire Department.. .. Louis Metz, Sr. 

Halker-Flege Post .................. Tom Mechling 

Reading Eagles, 
Sycamore Aer ie l095 ........ Louis Metz, J r. 

Reading Tavern Association .. Robert Singer 

Reading Athletic Club .......... George Ranson 
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Terraqua Club .......................... Harry Hester 

Kiwanis Club ........................ Jos. Grieshaber 

Kiwanis Club ............ ...... ...... Clarence Mitsch 

Democratic Club ...................... Harold Hesse 
Reading Boosters Club .............. John Arand 
Reading Police 

Auxiliary .............. Margaret Appenfelder 
Reading Fireman's 

Auxiliary .................... Mrs. Howard Runck 

Fin and Feather Club .......... Ray Bessenbach 
Lions Club ...................................... J os. Young 
St. John Evangelical & 

Reform Church ...................... Harry Fricke 
Reading 

Public SchooL .. Supt. Warren M. Durkee 
St. Peter & Paul 

School , .................. Rev. Henry T. Lammers 

Sacred Heart SchooL ........ Rev. Albert Metz 
Mount Notre Dame 

Academy .................. Sister Marie Ther ese 



* 

.-

DARLING & COMPANY 
* 

6 



lllll.ellll\ 

111111ellll\ 

111111ellll\ 

\111
11

'1111\ 

\11 11 "1111\ 

Illll'ellll\ 

111 11"1111\ 

\lllllellll\ 

\lllllell ll\ 

11111 "1111\ 

111
111

'1111\ 

111 11 "1111\ 

\11 11 "1111\ 

111
11

"111 1\ 

11111"IIII! 

111 11 "11111 

1111hl~I'1 
111110'1 1111 

IIIIHIII\ 

IIIIHIIII 

11111"11111 

IIIIHIIII 

111
11
"'"111 

111 11 "11111 

111 11" 1111.\ 

111 11 ,,11111 

11111 1111 111 

11111"11111 

* * * * * * * * * * 
RIDES - CONCESSIONS - BOOTHS 

ON READING ROAD FROM COL UMBIA AVE. TO VOORHEES STREET 

MONDAY 
Kiddy Parade starts at 6:00 P.M. - Popular Dancing on Street 

TUESDAY 
Harris Rosedale Amateur Review - Popular Dancing on Street 

Pageant Show, Fireworks Grounds - Crowning of Prince and Princess 

WEDNESDAY 
Special Midway Attractions - Popular Dancing on Street 

THURSDAY 
Boxing - Pageant Show at Fireworks Grounds 

FRIDAY 
Jim Stacey's Hill Billy Review with Square Dancing on the Street 

SATURDAY 
Judging Old Fashion Dress Contest, at Reading and Benson Sts., at 8:30 P.M. 

Popular Dancing on Street with TWO Orchestras 

SUNDAY 

Parade starting at Koenig Park at 2:00 P.M. 
Reviewing stand at Reading Road and Benson Street 

with special program starting at 2:00 P.M. 

Invocation __________________ Rev. Wm. E. Bensch, Pastor St. Paul's Lutheran Church 
Singing, Star-Spangled Banner _________________________ . _____________________ _ Fay Marion Elfers 
Address of Welcome ____________________ Mayor Chas Gertz, Mayor of Reading, Ohio 
Introduction of Hamilton County Judges ________________________________________ Harry Fricke 
Introduction of Hamilton County Officials ____________________________________ Joseph Hoeper 
Introduction of Mayors _______ . ______________________________________________________ Mayor Chas. Gertz 
Address by Governor Lausche _________________________ Jntroduced by Sen. Dona,ld Rolf 
Address by Alfred Lovell __________________ Former Mayor of Reading England, 

introduced by Mayor Chas. Gertz 
Benediction __________________ Rev. Henry T. Lammers, Pastor of St. Peter and 

Paul Church 
Judging of Floats, Vehicles 
Master of Ceremonies __________________________________________________________________ Harry E. Veddern 

Judging of Bearded Men Contest at Reading Rd. and Benson St. at 6:00 P.M. 
Pageant Show at Fireworks Grounds at 8:00 P.M. 
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F LA R SHE I M ~. 

CINCINNATI OFFICE 

20 Amity Road, Reading, Ohio 

Manufacturers of Electromedical, 
Electrosu rgical and X .. Ray Equipmen t 
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READING CITY OFFICIALS 1950-1951 

PETER J. FELDHAUS 
Pres. of Council 

PAUL MENGELKAMP 
Auditor 

ROBERT SCHEHR 
Councilman 

LOUIS MARTIN 
Councilman 3rd Ward 

JOHN ELFERS 
Treasurer 

HENRY HUENU"G 
Councilman 

LOUIS ERNST 
Councilman 1st Ward 

HARRY SIGEL 
Councilman 4th Ward 
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HARRY M. JANSEN 
Solicitor 

WILBERT DIETRICH 
Councilman 

THOMAS STEPHAN 
Councilman 2nd Ward 

MARCELL US B. JUENKE 
Clerk of Council 



EvolutioD of 
THE -GAHL SHOE CO. 

iD READING 
1887-1951 

C. GAHL - 1887 ... 1317 *MAIN ST., N. READING RD. 
C. GAHL AND SON - 1895 ... 908 *MAIN ST., READING RD. 
C. GAHL AND SON - ' 1903 ... 9.0 I *MAIN ST., READING RD. 
GAHL SHOE CO. - 1910 ... ' 6 and 8 BENSON ST. 
GAHL SHOE CO., Inc. - 1940 ... 6 and 8 BENSON ST. 
GAHL SHOE CO., Inc. - 1951 ... 6 and 8 BENSON ST. 

, It is with pride that we now look over ou r record of 64 years in Reading. We just 
grew up together with the community from a one-man "hand" Custom and Repair 
Shop to the present large and modern store and custom shoe rebuilding factory, 
with a c1i~rITele of all the surrounding territory as far north d"s' 'Lebanon. At this 
appropriate time we take great pleasure in extending our gratitude and thanks 
to the people of Reading and the surrounding community for their good will and 
loyalty in making our growth and success possible. 

We feel that the quality of the people of the community is such that we can 
look forward to a great and successful future in a fine and growing city. We will, 
in the future, as we have in the past, be more than happy to do our bit. 

* Later named Reading Road. 

J. H. GAHL, Pres. 

JANE GAHL, Vice-Pres. 

JOHN GAHL, Jr., Sec'y & Mgr. 

THE 

GABL SBOE CO. 
INC. 

6-8 W. BENSON ST. READING, OHIO 
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READING TOWNSHIP 

H . H . SAND 
Justice of Peace 

ROBERT ZIMMER 
Constable 

Ald. Alfred Lovell- Mayor of Reading, Berks, 
England in 1943 and 1944 became acquainted with 
Mayor Gertz through correspondence with all com­
munities bearing the name Reading during 1942. 

While he was in office as mayor the eldest son 
of Mayor Gertz, Charles, Jr. , being stationed in 
England with the Army Air Corps paid Mr. Lovell 
a visit and since that time a warm friendship has 
resulted. Mr. Lovell was the guest of Mayor and 
Mrs. Gertz and family in 1948 while he was in this 
country visiting the Bi- centennial of Reading, 
Pa. and is scheduled to be one of the principal 
speakers at this notable occasion. 
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JOHN COOPER 
President of Cincinnati­
L ebanon and Springfield 

Tur·npike. 

READING CEMETERY 

SS. PETER & PAUL CEMETERY 



We join with you in the spirit of 

the centennial and are proud to 

be a part of your city. Best wishes 

from all of us to all of you. 

CARLISLE CHEMICAL WORKS, INC. 
MANUFACTURERS OF FINE INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS 

READI NG, OHIO 
12 



CITY OF READING, OHIO, OFFICIALS 
1 9 5 0 ,· 1 9 5 1 

Chas. Gertz , _______________________________________________________ Mayor Board of Health 
Peter J. Feldhaus __________________________ Pres. of Council 
John Elfers ________________________________________________ Treasurer 
Harry M. J ansen __________________________________________ Solicitor 
Paul Mengelkamp ________________________________________ Auditor 

Chas. Gertz ______________________________ Ex-officio President 
Edward Schmidt ______________________________ Vice President 
William G. Schmidt ------------ ______________________________ Clerk 
Leo Huneck _________________________________________ _ 

Henry Huening ______ __ __ _________________ _____ ______ Councilman 
Wilbert Dietrich ______________ ______________________ Councilman 

May Stander _________________________________________ _ 
Robert Jacobs _____________________ ___ _______________ _ 

Robert Schehr _______________________ _______ _____ _____ Councilman Delma Babairz ___ : ~ ____________________________________________ _ 
Louis Ernst __________________________ Councilman 1st Ward 
Thomas Stephan ________________ Councilman 2nd Ward 
Louis Martin ______________________ Councilman 3rd Ward 
Harry Sigel ______ __ ___ __ __ _________ __ Councilman 4th Ward 
Marcellus B. Juenke __________ __ _______ _ Clerk of Council 

N orrine N ickley _; ______________________________________________ N urse 
Dr. Albert Weyman ________________________ Commissioner 
Eugene Kreiner ______________________________ Sanitary Officer 
Risher Ramsdell ____________________________ Sanitary Officer 

Harry E. Veddern ____________ Safety-Service Director Zoning and Planning Commission 
Edward Meagher __ ____ _____________ ___ _________ _________ ______ Clerk 
William Martin ______ __ _________ ____ ___________ Chief of Police 
William Kuntz ____ ___ __ ___ ___ ______ ___ ____ __ __ __________ Fire Chief 
Louis Metz ____ __ ______ ___ ________ _______ Assistant Fire Chief 
William E. Uhrig ______ ___________________ Bupt. of Utilities 
Mary E. Moran __________ __ ________ Clerk Collection Dept. 

Chas_ Gertz --------'----------------------- _____ __ __________ Chairman 
Gus. Koehl __________ _______________________ ______ _ Vice Chairman 

Harry E. Veddern ------------------- ----- ------- _____________ Clerk 
Albert C. Elmlinger _____________________ ___ _________________ _ 
Carl Weigand _____________________________ ________________________ _ 

Charlotte Theile ____ __ Ass't. Clerk Collection Dept. Civil Service Commission 
Fred Hart, _________ Bupt. of Streets, Sewers and 

Waste Disposal 
Joseph J. Gosink _____________ Building Commissioner 
E. A. GasL ____________ ______________________________ City Engineer 
Fred Kramer _____ __ _________________ ___________ Bupt. of Parks 

John Dunker ___________________________________________ ; __ President 
Chas. Wolf _________________________________________________ _ 
Gus Harmeyer _____________________________ _____ _________ _ 

Edward Feder ------------------.-- _______________________________ Clerk 

Board of Control Board of Appeals 

Chas. Gertz ___________ __________ _____________________________ President Gus. Koehl ---- ----- _________________________________________ Chairman 
Harry E. Veddern ________ ____ ___________________ _ 
Edward Meagher ______________________________________________ Clerk 

Ernst Schnelle ___________________________________________ _ 
Carl Koehler _____________________________________________ _ 
Jos. V. Hausser ------- ________________________ __ _________________ Clerk 

Treasury Investment Commission 
Chas. Gertz ______ ___________________________________________ _ Reading Township 

Paul Mengelkamp ----------------- --------- -- -- -------- H. A. Sand ______________________________________ Justice of Peace 
Harry M. Jansen _______________________________________ _ Robert Zimmer __________________________________________ Constable 

City of Reading, Ohio, Board of Education 
1950.1951 

Earl Laque _____________________________________ --- ________ __ President 
Melvin Roth ______________________________________ Vice President 

Howard Cutter -----------------------------------------------­
Richard Hostiuck -------------------------------------------­
Robert Redwine ----------------------------------------------
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Mayme Koetter ________________________________________________ Clerk 
Warren Durkee ______________________________ Superintendent 
Russell Lawell __________________ Principal, High School 
Orla Birt ________________ Principal, Elementary School 
William Trapp __________________________ Attendance Officer 



MAYORS 1878-1951 , 

JOS. J . MUELLER W. A. HUNTSMAN C. O. DECAMP 

H . D . ROOT ~ , , 

CHAS. COOPER HENRY HECKMAN ALBERT ELMLINGER 

EDWARD HAVERTY FRED LAQUE HENRY VON BARGEN 
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CHAS. GERTZ 
Present Mayor 

READING MAYORS 

James Clark .................................... 1851 
Robert Carson ................................ 1852 , 
Ralph Voorhees ............ 1853- 56- 57- 59 
Solomon Burkhalter ...... .... 1854- 55- 65 
Benjamin E. Saxton ................ 1858- 64 
William H. Ludlow .................... .. .. 1860 
Michael S. Williams .......... 1861- 62- 63 
C. H . Helmkamp ........ 1866- 67- 70-

71 - 72- 73 - 74- 75 
Luther Melindy ....... .. .......... .... . 1868- 69 
W. S . Brown .............................. 1876- 77 
J os. J. Mueller ....... ................... 1878- 79 
W. A. Huntsman ...................... 1880- 81 
C. O. De Camp ............ 1882- 83 - 84-

85-86- 87 
H. D. Root ............ ..................... . 1888- 89 
Jacob Greiner ............ 1890- 91 - 92-

93 - 94- 95- 96- 97 

Daniel Laurence .... 1898- (resigned 
7- 31-99) Cooper appointed 1899 

Chas. Cooper .......... 1899-1900-01-
02-03-04-05-08-09 

Henry Heckman ...................... 1906-07 
Albert Elmlinger ...... 1910-11 (ap-

pointed 2-20-17) 18-19- 22-23-
24- 25- 26- 27 

Edward Haverty .......... 1912- 13-14- 15 
Fred Laque .......... 1916 (died in office 

2- 9-17) Elmlinger appointed 
Henry Von Bargen ........ Succeded 

Laque on death - served till 
2-20-17 

Michael Roth ............................ 1920- 21 
John H. Gahl .............. 1928- 29-30-

31- 32- 33-34-35-36- 37 
Jos. A. Hoeper .............. 1938-39- 40-41 
Chas. Gertz ................ 1942-43-44-

45-46-47-48-49-50-51 

MICHAEL ROTH JOHN H . C AHL JOS. A. HOEPER 

15 



READING GARAGE~ INC. 

ELLIS GARDNER, Father 
Co-Founder, 1912 

HERBERT J. GARDNER, 
Son -,Co-Founder, 1912 

H . J . Gardher, Pres. & Treas. 

A. S. Tuchfarbcr, V. Pres. & Sec. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A. S. Tuchfarber 

H . J. Gardner 

H. P. Gardner 

A. J. Tuchfarber 

W. J. Gardner 

SALES - SERVICE 

111111111111111111111111111111111 ... 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111,111.1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.11'1111 

Reading's Friendly Ford Dealer Since 1916 
11111111111111'11"11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.1111111111,1111111.111111111111111111111111111111111111111,,11111111111111111111111111111 

1300 READING ROAD READING 15, OHIO 

Founded in the year 1912, as a father a'nd son partnership by Ellis J. 
Gardner and H erbert]. Gardner, son and grandson of John and Sarah Gardner, 
keepers of the old southern toll gate, R eading Garage, Inc. can be truly 
classified as one of the pioneer family owned businesses of R eading, Ohio. 

I'n the year 1916 the R eading Garage became a Ford Dealership, and 
moved from its original location in a barn at 1326 Reading Road (now the 
site of the R eading Oil & Gas Co. ) to its present locatio'n at 1300 R eading Rd., 
R eading, Ohio. On April 1, 1919, Alfred S. Tuchfarber, SQn-in-Iaw and 
brother-in-law respectively of the founders, joined the business as a pa rtner. 
The business was incorporated on June 26, 1947, with Herbert J. Gardner as 
President and Treasurer, and Alfred S. Tuchfarber as Vice-President and 
Secretary. Upon their return from World War II service, H erbert P. Gardner, 
Alfred J. Tuchfarber, Willard Gardner, Robert Gardner and Walter Tuchfarber 
joi'ned their fathers in the active management of the dealership. 

The two original employees, Louis Heil, and Fred Koch, are still active 
with the company, along with Albert Schehr, Philip Turner, Louis Heine, 
Walter Hagedorn, Harry Schappacher, and Joseph Hagedorn, all twenty year 
men. The balance of the service personnel includes Ernest Hunter, K elly 
Overbey, Aubrey Duval, K enneth Thompson, Paul Broerrpan, and Robert 
H a rtmann. The sales force consists of Philip Turner, Harry Lubkeman, Elmer 
H andorf and Millard (Skeet ) Kuntz. 

From the Model T days, up through the Model A days to the present 
time, R eading Garage Inc. has always endeavored to be R eading's "Friendly 
Ford Dealer", and to grow i'n stature with its "Home Town" , R eading, Ohio. 

EARLY SHOWROOM D I SPLAY OF 
HENRY'S FAMOUS MODEL "T" 

MODEL "Ts" AWAITING REPAIR 
INSIDE SHOP 
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WORLD WAR I MONUMENT-VINE AND JEFFERSON STREETS 
(Insert) Clarence Halker, first Reading boy to make supreme sacrifice in World War 1. 
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Continuous Community Service Since 1860 

'FIRST HUSSMANN EXPRESS CO.-ABOUT 1861 

At the age of twenty- one, Henry Hussmann emi­
grated from Hamburg, Germany, and settled in 
Reading. He was keen enough to see the need for 
some regular means of transportation between Reading 
and Cincinnati, so he became the founder of the 
Husman Express Company which is operated today by 
his grandson and great-grandsons. 

The business wa's begun as a passenger service for in 
those days there was no railroad or horse car service to the 
city. Old timers should well remember the high-wheeled 
coach and its chubby driver, Bus Henry Hussmann, 
who was nicknamed for ·the business he worked at. The 
daily trip took two and a half hours using a four horse 
team. As the hack approached the way stations, Bus 
Henry would sound a bugle to warn travelers that they 
should be ready to board with no loss of time. A relay 
team of horses was stabled at Four Mile House because 
the round trip was too much for a team to make in a 
day at the pace set by Bus Henry. / 

As the years passed, Reading merchants found that 
hiring Henry to bring them merchandise was easier 
than going after it. They would tell the coach operator 
what they needed and he would ·deliver the goods that 
same day after his return trip. : In those same ' years 
Reading developed as a tailoring center for the big 
clothing shops in the nearby city. Materials were sent 
out from Cincinnati in large trunks for the local tailors 
to sew into coats, vests and overcoats. When the gar­
ments were finished the trunks would be returned via 
the daily express. 

The small freight packages that Bus Henry carried 
did not displace his passengers for the express was 
always piled atop the coach. But when the railroad 
with its fine passenger coaches came to Reading, Bus 
Henry was unable to compete. The stage coach was 
too rough a ride for the passengers, so Mr. Hussmann 
converted to running an express service for the mer­
chants and tailors. It was about this time that Albert 
C. Hussmann began working for his father. Hussie, as 
he was called, used to make the rounds to the various 
merchants to pick up their express orders for the day. 
He delivered finished tailoring and got orders filled on 
his daily trips to town; then he made deliveries upon 
his r etur n. 

In 1890 Albert purchased the business from his 
father. In the nex t few years the business grew into a 
three wagon operation. Dur ing this period of growth 
Jess Miller became a par tner in the business and it 
was moved from Reading to its pr esent location in 
Arlington Heights. 

IH 

In the year '05 the partnership was sold to a com­
pany which called itself the Millcreek Valley Express. 
Jess Miller retired to a farm, but Hussie stayed on to 
operate the new company. This group of men had an 
hour of glory before their folly became apparent. 
They owned and operated the first gasoline powered 
express truck to serve Millcreek Valley. It was a fine 
truck, imported from Germany, but of such a balky 
nature that its driver had to be imported too. Con­
tinuous mechanical trouble and seven men trying to 
make a living from one express truck put the venture 
into bankruptcy within six months. 

Hussie went back to driving his own express service 
using mule teams and wagons. Again he built a thriv­
ing business, and in 1915 he converted to gasoline 
power. This time the motor truck proved to be satis­
factory for daily service without too many breakdowns. 
The Husman Express Co. kept pace with the growth 
of Reading and the surrounding valley. By 1929 it had 
six trucks in daily service. With the depression late 
that year freight volume dwindled to a low point and 
only two motor carriers were in operation. 

In 1935 Albert C. made his son, Charles R. Husman, 
Sr., the manager of the business. As better times came, 
the business began to revive. The company again be­
gan to expand and in 1940 they were operating ten 
trucks for general expressing and freight hauling for 
the various merchants and industries of the Millcreek 
Valley. In 1944 state- wide operating rights were pur­
chased, and the company began in a small way to op­
erate as an intra- state common carrier to and from 
Reading. At the present time more than thirty vehicles 
are serving the public in transporting freight locally 
and state wide. 

The most recent expansion of the company is the 
completion of a commercial storage warehouse located 
at 430 Mill Street. This extension of service includes 
five thousand square feet of storage space with rail 
siding facilities available to the people we serve. 

As we look back over 91 years of service we are 
humbly grateful for the continued loyal support we' 
have received. We will continue to render the best 
transportation service possible to all who desire to use 
our facilities. It is our sincere hope that as the com­
munity continues to grow we will be able to keep up 
the reliable service that has made our company such 
an integral part of it. 

HUSMAN EXPRESS CO. - TODAY 



TEMPORARY MONUMENT, WORLD WAR II - LAWN, CITY HALL 
( Insert ) Emil Flege, first Reading boy to make supreme sacrifice in World War II. 
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Merrell 
1828 

PIONEER IN MEDICINE 

Since 1828 ... 33 years after the first 
settlement of Reading, when drugs and 
medicines were scant in the young river 
town of Cincinnati, William Stanley Merrell 
opened the Western Market Drug Store ... 
the start of The Wm. S. Merrell Company. 

In the (rGay Nineties" . .. Reading 
was a popular overnight stopping place 
for south-bound travelers from Dayton 
and other northern points . . . 

And Merrell's reputation for medic­
inal discoveries and high quality drug 
products had made it a well-estab­
lished, fast-growing drug manufac­
turing business. 

1937 to 1951 . . . In 1937 Merrell moved to its present site .. . and into the industrial life 
of Reading, which had since become a full-fledged city. 

In this "miracle drug" era, Merrell's 'to p-flight scientific laboratories are turning out a 
steady flow of modern drug developments to kee p paLe with dramatic advances in medical science. 

Today Merrell drug products, developed and made in Reading, are used and respected by 
physicians in every part of the United States , and in foreign markets around the globe. 

Off .HI -
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WESTERHAUS 
COMPANY, INC. 
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! SIN eEl 9 0 9 

OPE RAT 0 R S o F 

AND OTHER COIN 

OPERATED EQUIPMENT 

MOntana 5000 

"ALWAYS FIRST WITH THE . BEST 
IN COIN OPERATED MACHINES" 

* 
3726 KESSON AVENUE, CHEVIOT 

-~----------------------------------------~ 
~f 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111I1111111111111111111111111111 n 1111111111 IJ" 
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WATER TREATMENT 
PLANT 

Erected 1948 

FILTER BEDS 



1t has been a great pleasure to be a part in 

the progress 01 this wond.erlul cornrnunllY, 
Leugers are in their 46th year and. nOw serv­

ing the Ihird. generation 01 the lovely people 

01 Read.ing _ we sincerely hope to have your 

continued conhdence. 

3 friend\V Stores 



VIEW OF KOENIG PARK 
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VIEW OF VOORHEES PARK 

ORIGINAL ELECTRIC AND WATER PLANT 
REMODELED 1935 
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e~lJ,aiuLaiiDH.~ 
READING, OHIO 

(MIt, 'If(J.UlJ, 100th 1l~e,ltMVuf 

* 
R. G. STEVENSON 

MACHINISTS 
Hydraulic Press Service 
Gears - Welding 
Sprockets - Metalizing 

DISTRIBUTORS FOR ATLAS ROLLER CHAIN 

Telephone POplar 0875 
Night Phones: REdwood 3038 - JAckson 1130 

1837 READING ROAD CINCINNATI 15, (READING) "OHIO 

We ,salute <lite e4 01 ReariiH,'f on 

fOO 'lfervu 01 plJ,~U 
We are proud to have had a part in this progress by erecting many new buildings 
during the last 30 years in the City of Reading. 

SOME OF OUR NEW BUILDINGS NOW UNDER CONSTRUCTION: 

Alterations and Additions to Reading Municipal Building 
Alterations and Additions to Reading Municipal Power Plant 
Alterations to Reading Savings & Loan Co. 
$250,000.00 new World Literary Center for W.S.C.S. on South Reading Road 

SOME OF THE OTHER PROJECTS COMPLETED IN RECENT YEARS: 
Reading City Incinerator 
$500,000.00 Victory Housing Apartment Project 
Reading School Gymnasium and School Additions 
Koehler Hardware Building 
Hotze Store and Apartment Building 
Emery Theatre 

RESIDENCES: 
Leo G. Roth Andrew Fladung Gus Koehl Chas. Ringo 

GRUNKEMEYER AND SULLIVAN AND ASSOCIATES 
Archi "te cts and Engineers 

3717 EASTERN AVENUE . CINCINNATI, OHIO 
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INSTALLATION OF PRESENT CITY OFFIC IALS - JANUARY I, 1950 

Standing; E . A. Gast, Engineer; Don Rolf, State Senator ; Louis Martin, Councilman; Joe Gosick, Bldg. Commission; Louis 
Ernst, Councilman; Robert Schehr, Council; Willbert Dietrich, Council; Tom Stephen, Council. 

Seated; Carson Hoy, County prosecutor i'nstalling officer; R ev. H. T. Lammers, St. P . & P. Church; Peter J. Feldhaus, Pres. 
of Council; Chas. Gertz, Mayor ; Harry M . Jansen, Solici tor ; Paul M engelkamp, Auditor. 

PROPOSED NEW CITY HALL 
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A COOD PLA,CE 
to bring up a family .. or a business 

In age, we are a big brother to the City of Reading. For we can claim to an 
age of 117 years against Reading's 100, having been organized as a business 
in 1834. Today, even more than when this Company was founded, we have 
strong faith in t he future of the communities we serve. That's why we strive 
constantly to carry out in every way the full meaning of our slogan: "At Your 
Service!" For we believe sincerely that gas and electric service of high quality, 
provided at the lowest practical cost, can contribute immensely to the welfare 
of a community. 

That's why we actively carryon a program designed to tell business leaders 
throughout the nation about the commercial and industrial advantages of the 
area that centers here. We believe this activity will help all of Southwestern 
Ohio grow. We consider our Company to be a citizen of this community. And 
you may be sure that we shall do our best to continue to be a good citizen. 

The Cincinnat i Gas &. Electric Company 
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Manufactured by 

Reading Feed Mill 
Reading, Ohio 



A HISTORY o F READING 
by 

M AVO R G HAS. G E RlI 

* 
In 1794 just a few years after Gen. Arthur St. 

Clair was made governor of the North West Terri­
tory, and Judge John Cleves Symmes had pur­
chased this area of the Miami Country from the 
government, a German immigrant by the name of 
Abraham Voorhees, at the age of 64, with his wife 
and large family left their home near Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania, and after trekking across that state 
came down the Ohio River on a fiat boat and 
landed at Columbia, now the eastern section of 
Cincinnati. Then following Reading Road, an 
Indian trail extending from the Great Lakes to 
Kentucky and known at that time as the Great 
Road, he traveled to the land he had purchased 
and proceeded to build a large double log cabin on 
the west bank of Millcreek in Section 33, Sycamore 
Township. Shortly thereafter he received a visitor 
from Reading, Pa., one Harvey Redinbo, also a 
German. Redinbo was so pleased after examining 
Mr. Voorhees property that he purchased the 
south-half of Section 27. He then returned to 
Pennsylvania for his wife and ten children. Follow­
ing the same route as Voorhees, in a covered 
wagon, he finally came upon the land he had pur­
chased in the spring of 1795. This area is the 
eastern part of the city comprising Columbia Ave. 
and Hunt Road. After an inspection of the land 
he had purchased he was very disappointed to 
find it very broken and hilly. He returned to the 
land office and demanded an exchange for a more 
level and less broken tract. Being refused, he 
declared in broken German that he had been 
defrauded, that on the map his land appeared as 
level as Mr. Voorhees' tract. He had no alternative, 
and so with no further delay, he made a clearing 
and built a large log cabin on the bank of a little 
stream on his property. He lived to be 94 years 
old, dying in 1829 he was buried on his own land. 

Abraham Voorhees was advertising lots for sale 
as early as August, 1799, in "The Western Spy and 
Cadet". This early settlement was known as Voor­
hees-Town, but was changed to Reading at the 
suggestion of Redinbo in honor of his old home 
town, Reading, Pa., and the birth place of his 
father-in-law, William Penn, founder of Pennsyl­
vania, who was born in Reading, England. In 1802 
Voorhees plotted the original town, which plat was 
acknow ledged before Justice Adrian Hagerman on 
January 7, 1804, the first Justice of Peace of the 
community after Ohio became a state, several lots 
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were added later in 1813 by Abraham Voorhees, Jr. 
James Thurston was the first law enforcement 
offi'cer, being appointed Constable by Governor St. 
Clair in 1799. 

Reading is one of the oldest towns in Hamilton 
County, the eighth in chronological or9.er, founded 
in the Miami Valley and at one time it was the 
largest town outside of Cincinnati. White's Station 
was on the creek two miles south, and Cunning­
ham's settlement was just to the north. Both being 
established two years in advance. The Voorhees 
and Redinbo families together had about thirty 
men and women. While they experienced no 
serious trouble with the Indians they were sub­
jected to great privations during the first few years. 
They depended on the forest for a supply of meat, 
their store of other provisions were never in abund­
ance and occasionally exhausted. At one time Mr. 
Redinbo was in such bad straits that he dug up the 
seed potatoes that had been recently planted. The 
forests were very wild, being completely covered 
with primeval thickets, there were plenty of blue 
and winter grapes, berries, hickory, walnuts, and 
butter-nut trees and paw-paws. 

Abraham Voorhees Jr. a blacksmith, soon after 
settlement in 1797 built a cabin and shop on 
Reading Road just north of Columbia Avenue. 
Later he tore the shop away and adding to his 
house started the first tavern. Not too much of 
interest is known about our city during the early 
years of its existance. A school was built of logs in 
1802 typical of the rustic school described in the 
Legend of Sleepy-Hollow, with its puncheon seats 
and rough board desks. It was presided over by 
Ebenezer How for the first ten years and he too was 
a pedogogue like Ichabod Crane. One side of the 20x 
20 schoolroom was taken up by a huge fireplace and 
light was admitted thru openings in the walls 
covered with greased paper. This old building was 
replaced with one of the same size in 1817 by the 
first brick structure in the community. It was the 
practice to make the bricks on the location as evi­
denced at the home of Henry Wohrman on Hunt 
Road, his home built in 1806 where remains of the 
old brick yard can still be found. These early 
teachers were compelled to give personal training 
to e~ch pupil from their ABCs thru grammar and 
received as pay a mere fifty cents per month, fail­
ing to collect considerable of this. There were no 
churches during the first twenty-five years although • 
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THE 

FIRST NATIONAL BANK 
OF LOCKLAND, OHIO 

CONGRATULATES THE 

CITY OF READING 

ON IT'S lOOTH YEAR ANNIVERSARY 

AND MAY IT CONTINUE TO PROSPER. 

Congratulations to Reading! 
from the home of Tenderay Beef 
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-<-~::;:~-= -

~er 
TENDERAY 

BEEF ' 
s Tf:A~ I nz Yes, Kroger is the home of 

world - famous Ten d era y 
1+fl1ut -l-llIfl+ /"nIH' Beef, the only beef that's 
IJWW llUMJ 'UCAf'.<J Fresh AND Tender! 

~&U, £We baWl! ~ fu6 On the occasion of Reading's 
100th birthday, Kroger pauses ' 
to pay tribute to the growth 
of this fine, progressive com­
munity. Long a part of 
Reading business, Kroger takes I 

pride in its small contribution 
to Reading's Centennial record. 
420 Benson Street and 1005 --:;=IIII,!!J Main Street are K r 0 g e r' s ___ present locations in Reading. 
Here c I. e an, well-managed 
stores with courteous sales­
people give testimonial to 
Kroger's confidence in future 
Reading success. 
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a fertile field for missionary work. The clergy had 
very much trouble in exercising discipline during 
their revival services. After many vain attempts 
the Presbyterian Church was established in 1823. 

About this time came Joseph Gilbert and family 
who settled on Hunt Road, the legend is that one 
day while at a trading post in Cincinnati leaving 
their child in their wagon while shopping, return­
ing to their conveyance they found their child gone. 
Bystanders informed them that Indians had kid­
napped the youngster who was never seen again. 
This couple are buried on their old farm on a high 
knoll and the head stones in a very good state of 
preservation state that they were born in Reading, 
England in 1780 and died in 1850. 

Reading Road or the Turnpike as then called 
has an historical significance, General Clark fol­
lowed this Indian trail in his expeditions against 
the Indians in 1780-1782 and Gen. Harman traveled 
the same route in 1790. It was made a County road 
in 1792 from Carthage Road to above what is now 
Sharonville. In 1846 it became a Turnpike as far 
as Springfield with connecting road to Columbus. 
John Cooper was the president of the Turnpike 
Company and his duties required him to gather the 
money collected by the toll gate keepers. Toll gates 
were at each end of Reading. This toll road was 
taken over by the county in 1907 and at that time 
made a free road. Travel was extremely heavy on 
this road which in bad weather was nearly im­
possible to travel and wagons went in trains in 
order to assist each other in event of becoming 
stuck in the mud. A thriving business was en­
joyed by the Village Tavern owners as many of the 
Stage Coaches and heavy wagons changed horses 
there, as Reading was a fair day's travel from 
Cincinnati. It was common during the season of 
bad weather to find conditions so crowded that the 
floors of some taverns were covered with sleeping 
teamsters, who could find no other lodging. 

Growing from a town of two taverns and 
twenty houses in 1809 it boasted a population of 
two-hundred inhabitants with forty-five houses 
five taverns, two general stores, two wagon shops, 
two blacksmith shops, two tailors, three shoe­
makers, a cooperage and a tannery, in 1830. Among 
the old tavern keepers are Adam Redinbo, Sam 
Frazee, John Van Kirk, Bowman Schofield and 
later by Peter Spader, Issac Brecount, Elizabeth 
Mashall and Jacob Voorhees. Most of these early 
pioneers are at rest in Reading Cemetery in the 
old section and their headstones are also in very 
legible shape. 

As the passing of time the Village remained a 
peaceful normal community with its many tailor 
shops, four breweries, vinegar and woolen mills, 
compressed yeast factory, three fireworks concerns, 
a rope factory, several cooper shops, two marble 
works, several wagon and blacksmith shops, brick­
yard and planing mill as well as the many taverns 
and stores. 

Many German immigrants were attracted to the 
Village. The first Catholic Church was established 
in 1850. During the early sixties the Mt. Notre 
Dame Academy and the St. Paul Lutheran Church 
were established. 
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ARTICLE OF INCORPORATION 

The act of incorporation, as a village, was 
passed by the Legislature of the State of Ohio, 
March 24, 1851, and the following record was 
recei ved by the first town officials: Section 1. 
"Be it ordained by the General Assembly of 
the State of Ohio that so much of the territory 
of the County of Hamilton as lies within the 
following boundaries, to-wit: Beginning in 
the center of the County Bridge over Mill­
creek, near Dunn's Mill, thence eastward 
along the center of the county road, on the 
north of John Voorhees' farm to the turnpike 
road, thence crossing said road and running 
south seventy-one (71) chains, east about 
twenty-five (25) chains to the east boundary 
of Section 32, Township 4, entire range; 
thence north along said section line and the 
east line of Section 33 to the northeast corner 
of Ackermann's Land, thence westward to a 
point that Market Street of the town of 
Reading would strike if continued; thence 
south twenty-one and one-half (21%) chains, 
west about ten (10) chains to North Street, 
in the town of Reading ; thence west, along 
the south line of Garret Voorhees' farm, to 
Millcreek ; thence down Mill Street to the 
place of beginning, shall be and is hereby 
declared a town corpor ate by the name and 
style of 'Reading'." Section 2. "That said 
incorporation shall have all the powers, fran­
chise and privileges and be subject to all the 
restrictions of the act for the regulation of 
incorporations of towns, passed February 16, 
1839, and the various acts amendatory there­
of." Section 3. "That the corporate limits of the 
Town of Reading, in Hamilton County, is 
hereby constituted and created a road district, 
and the citizens thereof shall have power to 
elect a Supervisor or Street Commissioner, 
who shall perform his duties under such 
directions and regulations as said Town Coun­
cil shall prescribe." Section 4. "That this be 
in force from and after its passage." 

The act of incorporation, as a village was passed 
by the Ohio Legislature on March 24, 1851. The 
First Council Meeting was held on March 15, 1851. 
James Clark was the fi rst Mayor. Ralph Voorhees 
was the first Recorder, the members of Council 
were James Blackman, Geo. Thornhill, Henry 
Wachendorf, D. S. Ackerman and David Lee. The 
first street lights, using ker osene as fuel were in­
stalled in 1884 on Main Street. Pedestrians were 
compelled to carry lanterns when shopping or visit­
ing after dar k before their installat ion. Prompted 
by a series of devastating fires in 1892 the officials 
under Mayor Jacob Greiner instituted a bond issue 
of $40,000 .00 to construct a municipal Water and 
Electric plant. The only source of water was wells 
and cisterns and with great difficulty the Volunteer 
Fire Department with hand operated pumps were 
no match with these fires. On Nov. 6, 1892 a meet-
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ing was held in one of the halls of the Village, 
members of council were delegated to explain how 
to vote on the issue) two members of which were 
instructed to speak in German. The issue carried 
on the next day 424 in favor to 76 against. Ground 
was purchased and the work on the municipal 
plant was rapidly completed being dedicated on 
October 7, 1893. 

Shortly after incorporation Messrs. Oliver and 
Blunt added subdivisions to the southern part of 
the original town. An ordinance was passed by 
council creating a street commissioner whose duty 
it was to register all male citizens between the age 
of 21 and 55 for two days work on the streets of 
the Village each year. Many were hauled into 
mayor's court and fined one dollar for each day and 
the costs of court. The old docket reveals that one 
citizen leased his pasture to another for the use of 
his cow for three dollars per year, being denied the 
use of same he entered suit in mayor's court for 
the sum of three dollars. The mayor rendered a 
judgment in favor of the plaintiff for twenty-five 
cents and the cost of court mounting to one dollar 
and thirty-five cents costs. 

During the time before the turn of the century 
a terrible epidemic of small pox hit the Village 
taking a great toll of the citizens particularly chil­
dren. Cut stone sidewalks, stone curbs and gutters, 
and good gravel streets with timber bridges over 
small streams were constructed and the Village was 
rapidly taking a more modern look. 

In 1910 the sanitary sewer system was started 
along with the construction of cement sidewalks 
and curbs and gutters. 

Immediately after the first world war Mayor 
Mike Roth constructed the monument in the honor 
of those serving the armed forces at the corner of 
Jefferson and Vine Streets. During these times 
there were many heated elections. 

In the administration of John H. Gahl our first 
park, Koenig Park, was purchased and developed 
and Voorhees Park was obtained for the Village. 

The outcome of the 1930 Federal Census indi­
cated that our fair community was to become a 
city. January 1st 1931 was another milestone in 
our history, from a rude and humble beginning 
after eighty years of existence the tremendous 
task of conversion was accomplished. 

Continually from the building of the original 
Municipal Water and Electric Plant improvements 
were made, each administration adding many new 
improvements keeping abreast with a fast growing 
community. 

In 1934 the first water treatment plant was 
erected and this was a boon to the citizens after 
being compelled to use hard untreated water, 
bringing a great saving in soap to householders. 

During Mayor Jos. Hoeper administration under 
a W.P.A. project all of the streets of the City were 
rebuilt, giving our city the best streets in the 
County. In 1938 the first steam turbine was in­
stalled at the Municipal Plant, this proved to be a 
great saving in fuel and assured the citizens of the 
most modern way to generate electricity. In 1941 
council issued $300,000.00 in mortgage revenue 
bonds for a further enlargement of the electric 
plant. 
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The 1941 Election swept the present adminis­
tration into office. After much delay caused by 
the second world war the present plant was dedi­
cated on October 3, 1943, but it was in July 1945 
before the new 2500 K.W. turbine generator was 
put into operation. The present mayor, a great 
advocate of expansion for the city, prompted the 
annexation of unincorporated territory with Coun­
cilman Louis Ernst and Safety-Director Albert 
Elmlinger assisting, the City has grown in area 
from 695 acres in 1942 to 1660 acres in 1951. There 
is a potential additional 1000 acres that can be 
added. before our city is entirely surrounded by 
other municipalities. As a sanitary measure all 
open creeks were sewered and covered thereby 
relieving a health menace. The task of rebuilding 
all alleys in the city was accomplised by a com­
petent contractor. 

In 1942 a movement for the construction of an 
Incinerator for the proper disposal of refuse was 
instituted by the Board of Health of Reading led by 
May Stander and the present mayor, the voters 
approved a $100,000.00 bond issue and today the 
city along with its own refuse now destroys that 
of at least six other communities at a neat profit 
to the City. The water treatment plant and the 
supply of water was taxed to capacity by a very 
rapidly developing city, many new housing projects 
and industries were attracted by facilities at hand 
and especially the low tax rate of Reading. The 
water treatment plant was increased in capacity, 
new wells constantly installed in better locations 
and a 3,000,000 gallon reservoir with elevated tank 
and many miles of new water mains were laid to 
meet the demand. Today, we can boast of the best 
water plant in the State, furnishing our citizens 
wholesome water second to none. 

It seems that history repeats itself in the fact 
that in 1892 a series of fires prompted the construc­
tion of the Municipal plant. In the spring of 1945 
a series of devastating floods from raging Millcreek 
caused untold damage to property of citizens and 
industry. Led by Mayor Gertz, the County Com­
missioners and industrialists, a survey of damage 
was made and reported to the U.S. District En­
gineers. Shortly thereafter Donald Rolf, Reading's 
contribution to the Ohio General Assembly, intro­
duced a Bill for $200,000.00 to be used for a survey. 
The firm of Vogt, Ivers and Seaman of Cincinnati 
was engaged by the State. Their report indicated 
that Reading was the most critical area. Rolf again 
was successful in persuading the passage of another­
Bill thru the General Assembly over the Governor's: 
veto for $750,000.00. The State sponsored project 
required Reading to furnish all rights of way. 
After all easements for the new location of Mill­
creek were obtained by Mayor Gertz personally, a 
mammoth task the State is now ready to proceed 
with construction. Fisher Construction Co. of Cin­
cinnati the best bidder at a cost to the State of 
$583,755.00 are to commense work on the dredging, 
widening, deepening and straightening of the 
stream. At the November 1950 election the Reading 
voters approved a $100,000.00 bond issue to replace 
the Columbia Avenue bridge. The year of 1951 
will be another milestone in our history in many 
ways. 



TELEVIS ION APPLIANCES 

SALES AND SERVICE 
We Operate Our Own Service Department 

1 DA Y REP AIRS ON T. V. SETS 

95 o/c of all repairs done in the home 

DUnbar 8766-7-8 2213 Cen~ral Parkway a~ Brigh~on Cincinna~i 14, Ohio 

WHAT OTHER BEEF HAS ALL THESE FEATURES : 

• Only u. S. Prime or Choice Grade 

• Government Inspected 

• Natura lly Aged 

• True Beef Flavor 

• Double Money-Back Guarantee: 

• Minimum of Waste 
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Albers "T enderBeef" Seal is your guarantee of 
Government Inspected "Prime" or "Choice" grade 
Beef that is not only tender and juicy, but has a 
real, true Beef flavor .•• because it is Naturally 
Aged ..• This superb quality Beef costs you no 
more than other Beef because Albers tremendous 
Beef sales at a small profit make these low prices 
possible - and mean added savings to you. 



After incorporation in 1851 Council met at 
various places, finally purchasing the old Presby­
terian Church at Columbia and Market Streets. 
They met here until 1893 when the Municipal plant 
was completed they moved to spacious quarters on 
the second floor of same. In 1902 the present 
Municipal building was erected housing fire, police 
and other municipal facilities. This building was 
remodeled in 1936. A bond issue for $100,000.00 
was also passed by the citizens in 1950 for the 
complete remodeling of this structure to house all 
of the city's fire equipment. From the small bucket 
brigade and hand pumpers the city is the proud 
possessor of several pieces of modern fire fighting 
equipment. During mayor Gahl's administration 
full time men were put on duty at the city hall 
during a 24 hour period, a practice continued to 
now. Progress in the city also has taxed the Elec­
tric plant to capacity, at the present a new boiler 
and large steam turbine generator are being in­
stalled to be put into operation before the end of 
this year. The police department has also been 
modernized. In 1941 a two way short wave police 

OLD FUHRMAN HOMESTEAD ON HUNT RD. 
ORIGINALLY BUILT BY JOSEPH GILBERT 
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radio was purchased by Mayor Hoeper and in­
stalled in 1942, the first outside of Cincinnati for 
police use. Life saving equipment, replacing police 
radio with more powerful equipment, modern 
motor vehicles and photo and other police equip­
ment have been added in recent years. The old 
Turnpike was widened in 1941 and replaced with 
concrete thru the entire City along which were 
installed boulevard lights. Two new parks and 
playgrounds have recently been acquired. Flege 
Park on the east side of the city in 1943 and t he 
old Unexcelled Fireworks property at the northern 
section of the city, now being developed as a 
stadium. From a mere settlement on an Indian 
Trail has sprung this thriving City of our choice, 
a feat made possible only by the foresight and 
fortitude of our forefathers and their successors, 
each during their time playing a very vital role 
during the past one hundred and fifty-four years. 

This story was made possible by information 
supplied by many of our old citizens, old records 
and Milton Edwards of the Review Publishing Co. 

OLD GILBERT BURIAL PLOT BEING INSPECTED 
BY MAYOR GERTZ 



J-tAROLD S. POE WILLIAM S. KRAMER 

A Progressing Industry In A Progressive Town 

Tool COlDpany 
SPECIAL MACHINERY AND FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PRECISION PRODUCTION PARTS 

THE 

LANDY LANE, READING 15, OHIO 

BYRNES-CONWAY 
GENERAL CONTRACTORS 

Cincinnati, Ohio 

CO. 

Joseph A. Byrnes, President of the Byrnes-Conway Co. , first did contracting work 
for the City of Reading in 1892 installing granite curb on Jefferson Avenue, south 
of Benson Street as a sub-contractor for John Ryan and boarded at Pat Landy 's 
home near the Sacred Heart Church. He recalls many of the old-timers such as 
Charley Cooper who lived near the Baer Dance Hall; Herman Dietrich was mar­
shal; Jack Mooney and Jack Broderick were in their prime; Lens Lotz then kept 
the saloon now operated by Tommy Rosser. 

In about 1925, Benson Street from Millcreek to Reading Road was paved 
with concrete by the Byrnes-Conway Co. 

In 1949 most of the alleys and a good many other jobs were completed to 
the satisfaction of everyone concerned. 

We are proud of our association with the City of Reading and are looking 
forward to another 100 yea rs of progress. 
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Map oE Reading 

Showing Territory 

Annexed Since 1941 

ENTERING READING ON BENSON STREET TOLL GATE AT SOUTH READING RD. 
Home of John Gardner, Gate Keeper, father of Ellis Gardner, 

Co-founder of Reading Garage. 
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The Valley Central Building and Loan Co. 
The Reading Building and Loan Co. 

The Home Savings and Loan Co. 

COMBINED ASSETS . . . $7,000,000.00 
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Compiled by H. A. SAND, 

Attorney and Justice of Peace, Reading Township 

ORIGINAL TOWN OF READING 

Plan of the Town of Reading as Recorded by Abraham Voorhees on February 2nd, 1804; said subdivision of land is recorded 
' in Deed Book E2 at page 600 of the Hamilton County Ohio Deed Records ; said land as part of a 640 acre tract was bought by 
Abraham Voorhees from John C . Symmes for 533 and 30/ 90 in U. S . Certificates ; said Deed is dated July 26th, 1796 and recorded 
in Deed Book A at page 324 of the Hamilton County Ohio Deed Records. 

The following persons are the owners of the lots in said subdivision; all existing buildings in 1851 are represented in black. 

1. Daniel Laurence (Robert Carson , John 27 . 
W. Browne) 

2. Solomon Burkhalter (Robert Carson, 28. 
John W. Browne) 

3. Solomon Burkhalter (Browne, Carson, 29. 
Piatt, James Clark) 

4. George Walker 
5-6. Philip Lennard 
7-8-9. Richard P . Spader (Abraham San­

born 1850) 
10. William Bucknell Sr. (Samuel 
11. Daniel Laurence (Stephen 

Frazey) 30. 
Wilson) 

Tannery 
12. Daniel Laurence (Culbertson Park) 31. 
13. D . E. Bernan and William Miller 
14. Solomon Burkhalter 32. 
15-16. James Clark (James Thurston, Li­

bens Marshall , Asabel Smith, John D . 33. 
Olden, Adam Redinbo, Jacob Menz, 
Jesse Sullivan) 

17. JaII;les Clark (James Thurston, John 34. 
Goldtrap , Libens Marshall, Thomas 
Shepherd, Brazil Losey, Asabell Smith, 35. 
Isaac Bernan) 

18. James Clark (N% of lot), Edward 
Smith (S % of lot), Libens Marshall, 
Elizabeth Bernan, Robert Carson Jr. 

19. Solomon Burkhalter (Libens Marshall, 36 . 
John D . VanKirk, Adam Redinbo, Dan­
iel Aupperle, I. C . Bernan, Solomon 
Burkhalter) 

20. David E . Bernan (E . Bernan, S. Burk- 37. 
halter, I. Bernan, A . Redinbo , .John 
VanKirk, Libens Marshall, Henry Red­
inbaugh) 

21. William Price (John Clark, John Wai- 38. 
terman, Samuel P. Best, James C. 
Hunt, Thomas Lloy d , Gideon Brecount, 
Thomas Clayton, A . Voorhees Jr. ) 

22. James Browne (Lee David, Gideon 
Brecount, Thom as Clayton) 39. 

23 . William Bucknell (Ed. O 'Brien, Wil­
liam Bucknell Sr ., Ben Greines, Ly- 40 
liens Marshall, Thomas Forbes, I. Bre- . 
count) 41. 

24. Ed. O'Brien (S. Day, Ed. Edmondson , 42. 
Samuel Frazey) 

25. Abraham Sanburn (W. , R. and J . 
Spader, Peter Spader, Ed. Edmonson, 
Samuel Frazey) 43. 

26. Abraham Sandburn (W., R . J . Spader, 44. 
Peter Spader Hotel) 45. 

David Lee (Abraham Chase , 
Dodson Jr.) 

John 46. James Southernwood E. part of lot ; 

Anthony Ireland (Lydia Auter, John 
Dodson Jr.) 
William Miller (N% lot) (James Hage­
man, James Marshall) Mary Ann 
Goudy ( S ~2 lot) (John Purcell, Smith , 
Wyatt , Alex King ) (Whole lot) John 
Vanpelt, Isaac Brecount, Adrian Hage­
man 
John E. Naylor (Celcie, Miller, Clark 
John , Mary A. Gasson , James Hage­
man, I. Brecount, Adrian Hageman, 
John Purcell per Sheriff to Alex King ) 
John A . Rudisill (Arthur Martin , Sam 
Woodruff , Adam Redinbo , Sam Frazey) 
Edward O 'Brien (Samuel Hart, Martin 
Arthur, Adam Redinbo, Oliver Smith ) 
N % John Woodruff 
S ~~ William Delorymple (S. Frazey, 
A. H ageman, Foster Zebulien ) 
Daniel B . Johnson (Woodruff , James 
Dundas, Tim Kirby, Brecount, Frazey) 
George Thornhill, front part (Clason 
and Voorhees, Robert Blair, Lilien 
Marshall) 
Isaac Brecount, back part (Jacob Har­
din , Edward White) 
Thoephelus Meyers (25 ft. N. Side of 
lot) 
Isabel M. Miller (rest), Brecount, Blair, 
Clason, Voorhees 
Israel Brown (S~2 lot) 
Alliene E . McClure (N part, house), 
I. Brecount, R . Blair, J. Andrews, J . 
Horner 
John A. Redinbo (S 41% feet of S 
%). Jacob Bauser, Brecount and John 
Kirk , R. Blair, J . Andrews, J. Horner, 
G . Husler, Isaac E. Foote (house) 
Isaac Brecount (N % lot Lydia Auter) 
Jacob Voorhees (Robert Cunningham, 
W:i11iam Frazee) 
Unoccupied (69) Jacob Voorhees 
Charles F . Baudinot 
Charles F . Baudinot (Thomas Shep­
herd , Isaac Rynearson, Thomas Red­
inbo , Thomas Auter, Abraham Voor­
hees Jr., Abraham Voorhees Sr.) 
John Kirk 
Hezekiah Glosscock 
Weathy White 
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Trustees Presbyterian 
47 . W. R. and J. Spader 
48. Ichabod Palmerton 
49 . William Dalrymple 
50 . John A. Rudesill 
51. Betzold and Geaper (John Gaker on 

W . side of lot, Carl Regnnier) 
52. N ~2 William B. R. Miller (Mary Clark, 

John Clark, Arthur Martin, James 
Hageman, Duncan Cameron, Cyrenius 
Kitchell ) 
S 1,2 owned by Mary Ann Goudy 

53-54. Thomas Wright 
55. Robert McNeil 
56. S 27 % ft. Robert McNeil 

N 55 ft. William Anderson 
57 . John Robertson 
58. William Brickhaus (Isaac Whiteside, 

William B . Naylor, Ann Kinney) 
59. James Whitesides (Sam Hand, Morde­

cai Sullivan, Burkhalter, Jacobearson ) 
60. Stephen Burrows 
61. Stephen Burrows (Michael Williams, 

D avid Jordan, Ben Graves, Robert 
Boal ) 

62. Stephen Burrows 
63. Edward Smith (James McMillan, Jane 

Baxter, Jane Whitesides, Daniel Mc­
.Grew, George Nayler, Gideon Bre­
count) 

64. Mordecai Sullivan (Solomon Burk-
halter, owned until late 1840's) 

65 . James Clark 
66. Stephen Burrows 
67. William Robertson (William Shankland, 

D aniel Houck, I. Brecount, John 
Humes, John McMahon) 

68. William Robertson 
69. Bryan L . Garty 
70. John W. Durham (George Pealer, Rob­

ert Boal, Ben Graves Jr. , Thomas 
Wright, John Hay den , Thomas Auter, 
I. Brecount, Fowler Bartholomew) 

71. Sam. Cohean 
72 . Sally Porter 
73 . John W . Dunham 
74 . Stephen Burrows 
75 . Agnes Gorman 
78. Isaac Wright (George Huey) 
79 . James Scott (David Scott). John Ham­

ilton 
81. Heirs of Jacob Voorhees 
83. Reading Presbyterian Church 
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JAMES H. OLIVER'S FIRST SUBDIVISION 

Said Subdivision is recorded in Deed Book 155 at 
page 22 and 23 of the Hamilton County Ohio 
Deed Records; Subdivided April 15th, 1850; wit­
nessed by J. B . Moorman and James Cooper; 
Surveyor was Thomas Cooper; this land was 
bought by James H . Oliver as a 50 acre tract 
from John Voorhees. THE FOLLOWING ARE 
THE OWNERS OF THE IMPROVED LAND IN 
1851: 

1. Se bastian Berninger 
3. Casper Gallunt 
4 & 5. Daniel Lewis 
7. Furmann & Lmmers 

(formerly Spencer Cooper) 
9. John Holzhausen 

11. Edward Whitehead 
12. Lorence Ziegler 

13. Barbara Engel (formerly 
Martin Hauf) 
14. Daniel Rost 
29 . Joseph Werle 
30. James D aily 

31. Henry Deepe 
35. John B. Moormann 
36 & 37. Henry Tieman 
39. Samuel Sullivan 
42. N. Palmer 
44 . J. F. Pendery 
45. D aniel Lewis 
46. James Brown 
47 . Mathias Schmitz 
49. Henry Singer 
57. George Stang 
59 & 60. Peter Yearger 
61. Moorman 
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65. J . H. Wachendorf 
68 & 69 . Mary Biles 
74. Daniel Lewis 
77. Frederick Theising 
82. Thomas Cooper • 
83. Frank Ashbrock 
84. John Erhard 
85 . John Groh 
86. Henry Hillers 
87 . James Daily 
89. Ellen Cowhig 
91. John Stahl 
95 . Christian Schuch 
96. Joseph Eckart 
97. Charles Doerr 
98 . Henry Roemer 
99. George Keller and 

Barbary Mausner 
100. L. Berner 
104. George Thornell 
106. Daniel Lewis 
107. John Finn 
135. Henry Post 

E. B. BLUNT'S FIRST SUBDIVISION 

142. John Tennis 
146. William Post 
159. Frederick Thiesing 
162. John E. Stephens 
163. Wm. Cain 
166 & 167 . Francis Gerling 
173. Andrew Dellermann 
174. George Pittruff 
178. Moormann 
181. George Rynerson (back part ) 

J. B. Moormann (front part) 
188 & 189. John Stahl 
194. Gerhard Deinzert 
201. Daniel Rost 
205. Henry Schwier 
206. George Newbent 
213, 214, 215. John Watterman & Andrew 

Knotte & Frederick Smidt (one- third 
each) 

220 & 221. Jacob Holsbrauen 
230. John W iegand 
236. Moormann, J . B. 

Said Subdivision is recorded in Deed Book 137 at page 107 of the Hamilton County Ohio Deed Records; this 
land was bought by E. B. Blunt from John Voorhees as a 19 and 32 / 100 acre tract; said land was subdivided 
October 2nd, 1848; witnesses: James H. Oliver and David S. Brown; Surveyor: Thomas Cooper. 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS IN 1851: 
11. A. C . Post 
12. F. Post 
17. John Petit 
27. Henry Kramer 
28. John H . Hebe 
37. Rudolph Schurman (formerly owned 

by G . G . Steggeman) 
40. Rudolph Schurman 
42. Paul Gesner 
43. George Lehrman 
44. George Lehrman 
45. Patrick Doherty 
46. John Laskorn 
48. J. H . Brockman 
53. Michael Stadtmiller 
54. Michael Stadtmiller 
62. Francis Broadmore 
69. Jacob Petri 
70. Jacob Petri 
73. Diedrich Leinhert 
77. Gerhard & Steggemann (from Henry 

Singer) 
81. Francis Depinel 
84. Wm. BIas (formerly owned by 

Francis Fink) 
93. Andres Fellermann 
98. H. H. Kuhlmann 
99. John H. Hehe 

100. Benedict Schoch 
101. Benedict Schoch 
103. Sam Lewis (formerly owned by 

Carl Lierman) 
104. Sam Lewis (formerly owned by 

Carl Lierman) 
107. Ferdinand Tiemann 
109. Jacob Wall (formerly owned by 

Valentine & Philip Uhrig) 
110. Jacob Wall (formerly owned by 

Valentine & Philip Uhrig) 

111. J . H . Brockmann 
113. Andrew Markert 
118 & 119. Thomas Alley 
121. J . Berding 
132. Christian Schmetzer 
82-105. Andrew Schmitt (lots owned by) 
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ST 
Footnote: The lot numbers on St. Marys 

St. west of Church St. are two less 
!han appear on the plat: Lot No. 121 
IS actually 119. There are no lot num­
bers on the property owned by SS. 
Peter and Paul's Church. 



BRICK CONTRACTOR 

in Reading for 50 years of Reading's 

100 years of progress. 

* 
JOHN SINGER, I.Ne. 

308 BRADLEY AVE. 

VAlley 2117 

LARRY WELSCH 

First in Trailers 
15 Years Selling Dependable 

Trailer Homes 

LIBERTY - VAGABOND - ROYCRAFT 
TROTWOOD - COLONIAL - PACEMAKER 

BeHer Terms - We Finance up to 

5 Years at 5% 
We Trade Furniture - Trailers 

SERVICE -- PARTS -- ACCESSORIES 

8054 Reading Road 
VAlley 6033 

42 

KUNTZ BROTHERS 
17 PI KE STREET 

READING. OHIO 

I1111 

Cement Contractors 

WM. J . and FRED A. KUNTZ 

COMPLIMENTS 

.. . of ... 

ERVIN ROTH 



E. B. BLUNT'S SECOND SUBDIVISION 
Said Subdivision is recorded in Deed Book 142 at page 142 of the Hamilton County Ohio Deed Rec­
ords; Subdivided on April 24th, 1849; witnessed by J . B. Moorman and M. D. Moorman; the surveyor 
was Thomas Cooper; the land was bought from John Voorhees by E. B. Blunt as a 19 and 32/ 100 
acre tract. 

THE F OLLOWING IS A LIST OF THE OWNERS OF IMPROVED PROPERTY IN 1851: 
4. James H . Oliver 
7. Andrew Gentrup 
9. J. Wachendorf 

19. Anton HaIlers 
20. Henry Zurline 
37. Henry Kramer 

\ 

39. Henry Wartman 
49. Henry Chrensing 
35 & 54. Rudolph Schurman 
56 & 57 . Frank Schark 
66. John Hanzsche 
6B. Frederick Thiesing 

72. Henry Lutz 
BO. John D . Olden & Schmidt 
B1. Henry Niebing 
94. Henry Wartman 
97. Jacob Schmittin 

lOB. John V. Davis 
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JAMES H . OLIVER'S SECOND SUBDIVISION 

113. John D. Olden & Schmidt 
115. Rudolph Schurman 
116. Andrew Ankenbauer 
117. Joseph Ankenbauer 
126 & 127. John Hanzsche 
135. Frederick Thiesing 

Said Subdivision is recorded in Plat Book 1 at pages 72, 88, 176, 222, 231, 256, and 257 of the Hamilton 
County Ohio Plat Records; said land was subdivided about the year 1850 and was part of a 50 acre 
tract purchased by James H. Oliver from John Voorhees. Surveyor was Thomas Cooper. 
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF THE OWNERS OF IMPROVED PROPERTY IN 1851: 

1. James McClelland 40. John Desmond 96. John Kassheimer 105. Rhoda Mills 
2. Godfried Metzler 41. John April 103. John Wichman 20B. Godfried Engemann 
4. Joseph Hartman 43. Francis Gerling 107. Charles Herst 210. Jocob Emmert 
5. Philip Matre 44. Patrick Farrel 117. Justus Albrecht 214 . Andrew Hassler 
B. Mathias Stechenborn 46. C. & C. H. Helmkamp 121. Francis LeSaint 221. W. S. Baldwin 
B~2. John Bishoff 47. C . & C. H. Helmkamp 135. Andrew Hassler 22!i ... Eberhard Holdkamp 

11. Henry Stechenborn 4B. Louis Suhr 15B. Bernard Strotkamp 327. John Schmetzer 
14. James Dailey 53 . Fred W . Wettig 169. John Wall 3?9. John Schmetzer 
29. Mathew Suhr 57. Henry Besterman 172. John Bischoff 222. Eberhard Holdkamp 
31. H. H. Kuhlman 5B. Martin Baerenger 179. Henry Dillers Carl Lierman owned the south-
33. John Fridhall 71. Michael Stadtmiller 1B4. Bernard Kracke west corner of Voorhees and 
35. Antonie Landonwescht 77. Patrick Cody & Andrew Knothe 1B7. John Mitsch (from George Votel)the Turnpike; and Henry 
37. Henry Schmitt 81. Henry Mentel 18B. Adam Engelhart Huening owned the northeast 
38. Bernard Heckman 91. Henry E. Jengling 189. Gerhard Arnst corner of Benson and Fourth 
39. John Desmond 94 . Alex McDonald 193. Brinkman and Mersel Streets. 
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PICTURE TAKEN BETWEEN 1892-1896 
On Wagon : John G . Koehl III , Charlie Guenther, Lapold Lierman, Nick Grein . In Loft : Wm. A. Koehl, 

John Bonham. 

John G. Koehl, II was born Nov. 28, 1847 in Mt. 
Washington to John G. and Rose Koehl. In his early 
20's he chose Elizabeth Banshof for his wife. She was 
born June 6, 1848 in Hamilton, Ohio. Her family be­
came residents of Reading when she was 6 years old. 
John and Elizabeth had 9 children - 5 lived to reach 
the age of 21. The surviving 4 are: Ed G., Gus, William 
A. and Mrs. Carrie R. Wiehe. 

In 1868 John G. Koehl, II opened a saloon on the 
southeast corner of Reading Rd. and Benson St. As 
time passed, he opened the following businesses in the 
respective order - a grocery, feed stor,e and coal yard. 
The feed store and coal yard were in a building behind 

the saloon and grocery with an entrance on Benson St. 
During the administration of Grover Cleveland, Mr. 
Koehl was the Reading Post Master. At this time an 
addition was built to the saloon and grocery building 
for the Post Office. 

When John G. Koehl, II died at the age of 57 in 
1904, his wife Elizabeth carried on the business with 
the aid of her 4 sons. The name was changed to the 
Koehl Bros. 

Several years later when age kept Mrs. Koehl from 
assuming the responsibility, each son took over a 
business. To John G. , III went the coal yard; the feed 
store to Ed G.; the grocery to Gus and to Will the 

From left to right: Ed . G . Koehl, Sr. , Gus Koehl, William A . Koehl, Edward Koehl, Jr., Donald Koehl, James Koehl, Bill Koehl, Jr. 

c o A L 
o K E 

CJ. q. KOEH L 
VAlley 0153-4 
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PICTURE TAKEN BETWEEN 1892-1896 
On wagon : John G. Koehl, III. Side of building: John Boham. Boy: Wm. A. Koehl. Henry Runge . 
In doorway of saloon : Gus Koehl, George Henry, Mail Carrier sitting on steps. In Post Office door 
way: Anna Koehl, Nettie Koehl. 

saloon. In 1923 when John G., III died at the age of 51 , 
the coal yard was combined with the feed store. During 
the days of prohibition, the saloon was permanently 
closed. 

In 1929 the feed store was moved to its present 
location on Vine St. next to the Pennsylvania R.R. depot. 

• 

The grocery is still in the original "Koehl's Corner" 
building. The portion to the south end of the building, 
now used for grocery storage, was the Post Office. 

Today, members of the 4th generation can be seep 
working in both businesses . 

QUALITY FOODS 
AND MEATS 

KOEHL qlto.CelUf QUALITY FOODS 
AND MEATS 

VAlley 2772 
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LOROCO INDUSTRIES, 
INC~ 

Makers and Shapers 
... of ... 

PAPERS 

Mill: Lancaster, Ohio 

New York Sales Office: 34 West 34th Street 

Fabricating Plant and General Offices: 

READING 15, OHIO 
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THE LIOUID CARBONIC 
CORP. 

176 R~ADING ROAD 

One of Reading Js fasfest growing 
industries serving Reading 

adjoining communities 
and surrounding 

territories 

MR. JOHN SKELLY, Dist. Mgl. 
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Joe Elfers 

Gertrude Feldhaus 

"803 CLUB" 

BEST WISHES 

CONGRATULATIONS 

on your 

100 Years of Progress! 

THE CHILDE OIL CO. 
P'enn. R. R. & Amity Road 

VA lIey 2855 - 2856 



UTILITIES OF THE 

CIT Y OF READING 

Reading's greatest public asset is the muni­
cipally owned and operated Water Works, Electric 
Light and Power Plant. 

In the early part of 1892, several large fires 
happened in rapid succession, causing serious dam­
age to Reading property. Directly due to these 
heavy fire losses, agitation was started for more 
modern and better fire protection. Shortly there­
after, Councilman Herman Benner introduced a 
resolution in Council to devise ways and means for 

. water supply and adequate fire protection. 
Mayor Jacob Greiner appointed a committee for 

this purpose, consisting of three members of Coun­
cil and six citizens, viz: Herman Benner, Joseph J. 
Feldhaus, William Ebeling, Councilmen; Julius 
Hesterberg, Edward Hebenstreit, J. M. Topmiller, 
Joseph Matre, Joseph Koetter and William Dau­
walter, citizens. 

The committee, upon consulting Engineer T. A. 
Birch, of Carthage, reported favorably. The com­
mittee recommended the building of a Water 
Works and Power Unit, including an Electric 
Plant. The necessary legislation was promptly 
passed for a vote on a Forty Thousand ($40,000) 
Dollar Bond Issue to cover cost of construction of 
both plants. The Mayor therefore issued his proc­
lamation for the election to be held on November 
8, 1892. The vote was very favorable, For 424, 
Against 76, majority 348. An ordinance was then 
passed creating a Board of Trustees, to which the 
Mayor oppointed Messrs. Julius Hesterberg, Dr. 
Harvey McClure and Edward Hebenstreit. 

Organization was effected by electing Julius 
Hesterberg, . chairman; A. G. Ankenbauer, clerk ; 
Thomas A. Birch, engineer. The site was purchased 
of F. W. Brown at the foot of Walnut Street and 
extending to Halker Avenue, fronting approxi­
mately 200 feet on each street to a depth of ap­
proximately 150 feet, for the sum of Seven Hun­
dred and Eight Dollars and Eight Cents ($708.08) . 
The contract for driving three 8-inch wells (all of 
which are now out of use) was awarded to the 
Bradford Well Co., of Cincinnati, which firm also 
received the contract for furnishing three steam 
driven deep well pumps. The contract for con­
structing the building was awarded to Herman 
Ulland, building contractor, of Reading, at his bid 
of Four Thousand, Eight Hundred and Eighteen 
($4,818.00) Dollars. 

In the ensuing Spring Election held April 3, 
1893, the same Trustees were unanimously re­
elected and again organized with Julius Hesterberg 
in the chair and A. G. Ankenbauer, clerk. 

Bids for pipe and pipe laying, valves, specials, 
fire hydrants, etc., were opened April 12, 1893 and 
the contract awarded to the D. R. Dimmick Co. 
of Newport, Ky., for the sum of Sixteen Thousand 
Three Hundred and Fifty Dollars and Ninety Cents 
($16,350.90). On April 8, 1893, the contract for 
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WILLIAM E. UHRIG 
Supt. of Utilities 

furnish'ing three boilers was awarded to the Laid­
law-Dunn- Gordon Co., of Cincinnati, at their bid 
of Two Thousand, Eight Hundred and Seventy 
($2,870,00) Dollars. The same firm also received 
contract for furnishing the two high- pressure 
pumps for the total sum of Nine Hundred and 
Sixty-Seven ($967,00) Dollars, The Land E. Green­
wald Co., of Cincinnati, furnished the automatic 
cut-off steam engine for Two Thousand, One Hun­
dred ($2,100.00) Dollars, this engine (at that time) 
was as economical in the use of fuel and oil as any 
automatic engine in the world. On June the 
seventh, 1893, the contract for electric lightIng was 
awarded to a Cincinnati firm at their bid of Nine 
Thousand, Three Hundred and Sixty-Seven 
($9',367.00) Dollars. 

The City's street lighting system was finished 
and the new arc-lights were put into service on 
September 4, 1893, with Scott Binkley, of Hamil­
ton, Ohio, electrician and engineer; Theo. Grau, of 
Reading, fireman. 

The pipe line was satisfactorily tested to 150 
pounds pressure on September 7, 1893, and im­
mediately put into public service. 

A special election was called on the question of 
issuing bonds in the sum of Five Thousand 
($5,000.00) Dollars, the proceeds to be used in the 
construction of a reservoir. This election was held 
on July 31, 1893, in which the proposition carried 
by a majority of 201 votes. 

A site consisting of one acre was offered gratis 
and accepted from the good Sisters of Notre Dame 
on their property adjoining Convent Hill · Road, 
being a choice location on a prominence having the 
highest elevation of the surrounding hills. Con­
tracts for the building of this reservoir were 
awarded as follows: excavating and puddling, 
Cooper and Stander of Reading; brick work. 
Charles Biles and Co. of Reading; pipe laying, D. 
R. P . Dimmick of Newport, Ky. The plant now 
being finished, competent outside judges pro­
nounced the new Water Works and Electric Light 
Plant to be one of the best of its size in the country. 
Thanks to the foresight of our officials and citizens 
of those early days, because from this acorn a 
mighty oak has grown. 

The Ames 600 kw. or 800 h. p. engine was in­
stalled in 1931 at a cost of $37,000, replacing the 
40-year old original Greenwald engine, discarded 
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as junk. At this time also the four or iginal plant 
wells, including the 365 foot deep well were aban­
doned and replaced by the first new park well which, 
together with pump, wellhouse and appurtenances. 
Four new wells have been installed in the new well 
field recently purchased at the north section of the 
city. The phenomenal growth of this property is 
now more and more apparent, having been en­
larged from the modest original capacity of 150 kw. 
to a modern plant of 5,500 kw. 

Steam from this plant is being profitably 
utilized to heat the Public School - and high 
school buildings. This heating method has been a 
mutual benefit for both governmental subdivisions 
and most satisfactory from the standpoint of 
efficient heating as well as economy, saving the 
school authorities several thousand dollars yearly, 
in heating expense. 

Several years ago the members of Sts. Peter 
and Paul Church at their own expense extended 
heating lines from their property to the municipal 
plant and are now purchasing steam for their 
church and school. 

In 1942 complete new turbine and boiler room 
was built and the following year saw the erection 
of the new 48,000 pound Band W Boiler including 
new feed water heater and piping job. 

In 1943 the new plant was dedicated and two 
years later the complete new 4 wire, 3 phase, 
grounded neutral switch gear panel installed. The 
new 2500 KW. turbine, generator was put into 
operation in 1946 when at the same time the pri-

GERY HANDORF MART GOLDSCHMIDT 

Hand G FOOD MARKET 

Groceries - Meats 

Beer - Wines 

Magazines - Films 

19 PLEASANT STREET 

READING, OHIO 
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mary voltage of city was changed from 3 wire, 3 
phase 2400 volts to 4 wire, 3 phase 4160 volts phase 
to phase, 2400 volts phase to neutral. 

The complete remodeling of the water plant 
took place in 1948 with the replacement of the 
900,000 gallon per day treatment plant to one of 
2,500,000 gallon per day. A new 3,000,000 gallon 
reservoir was built to replace the old 1,000,000 
gallon reservoir built in 1894. During the past five 
years over five miles of new water mains have 
been extended. 

The primary electric lines also over five miles 
in length have been extended into two new 
subdivisions. 

At present another 2,000 KW turbine generator 
and 50,000 pound boiler are being installed and 
will be put into operation before the end of the 
year. 

During the past year the electric line truck in 
operation for over twenty years was replaced with 
most modern equipment, along with a new service 
truck. 

While the new boiler is being constructed a 
temporary boiler as a standby or emergency 
measure has been installed using fuel oil. 

All of the street lamps have been replaced by 
dust and insect proof lamps during the past few 
years, and the practice of furnishing the taxpayers 
with street lighting at no cost is still in effect. The 
significance of these many new improvements are 
being reflected in the many new subdivisions and 
new industries attracted to the city. 

Best Wishes to Reading 

on looth Anniversary 

~ASCO GARAG~S 

POplar 0838 

HASCO, INC. 
1843 N. READING ROAD 

READING 15, OHIO 



-100 YEARS OF PROGRESS 

READING HEATING 
SERVICE 

SAL E S 

INSTALLATIONS 

SERVICE 

All Automatic Heat 

309 W. BENSON STREET 

VAlley 1633 

READING, OHIO 

COMPLIMENTS ... 

HARRY HESTER 

HARRY BUNNELL 

ROBERT SIGEL 

HOWARD ELMLINGER 

421 W. Benson Street 
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A. R. POSEY CO. 
Industrial 

and 
Municipal Water 

SUPPLY 

• 
50 Years of Well Drilling 

• 
Supplying All the Water 

for Reading since 1931 

• 
814 MANN PLACE AVon 5828 

CINCINNATI, OHIO 

COMPLIMENTS of ... 

CHARLIE LEVER 

WEARY WELLS 

JOE NICKOL 

FRANK NICKOL 

LOUIS NICKOL 

JACK BURGHOFF 

41 7 W. Benson Street 



FIREMEN 

FRONT ROW, left to right: Wm. Gandert, Howard Runck, Lou Metz, Jr., Lt. Louis Heine, Lt. John Kutcher, Chief Wm. Kuntz, 
Albert C. Elmlinger, Safety Director (1942-1949 ), Ass't. Chief Louis Metz, Lt. Elmer Siebel, Richard Willet, Joe Grieshaber 
and Wilbert Trapp. 

REAR : Marlin Adkins, Claire Williams, Ted Wade, Albert Becker, Virgil Price, Harvey Penter, Walter Klopmeier, Wm. Abeling. 
Joe Schatzle and Irvin Schatzle. Firemen Irvin Willet and Vincent King were absent when photo was taken. 
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Left to right: H erman Dietrich, 
Harry Butler of Lockla nd, H erman 

R ohlfs and Phil Grein. 



A CENTU RY AGO the building now occu­
pied by us as a funeral home was built by Mr. 
Huebing. It was later occupied by such families 
as Baer, Cooper, Schultz, Rolfes, and Flege, 
whose names are prominently associated with the 

. history of Reading. 
It has always been a landmark on Reading 

Road and inspired with the Centennial spirit we 
are just completing an intensive remodeling 
project which converted it to an authentic Colo­
nial home and the interior renovation will both 
enhance its home-like charm and enable us to 
better serve the people of Reading and the 
adjacent communities. 

We are about to begin our third decade of 
funeral service in this part of the Valley, but 
our ancestors have participated in various busi­
ness and civic enterprises for almost all of 
Reading's 100 years. 

The confidence which has been placed in us 
during the past is sincerely appreciated and we 
will do our utmost to merit further confidence 
In the future. 

THE SCHMIDT -DHONAU CO. 
Funeral Directors 

ANDREW J. SCHMIDT 

"MANY HAPPY RE'TU RNS 

OF THE DAY" 

« KING TAVERN» 
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DRINK PURE 

In 

5 nee . 1 877 

FLADUNG 
BOTTLING WORKS 

R~ADING, OHIO 

'VAlley 0057 

1920 ... 
We took over the old famous spot 
occupied by the BLUE GOOSE. 
Our Congratulations to the 

CITY of READING 

SUBURB SUPPLY 
COMPANY 

Quality Builders' Supplies -- Face Brick 

VAlley 2390 

1400 READING ROAD 



FRANK FELDHAUS 
Mayor 

Arlington Heights 

FRANK REED 
Mayor 

Lockland 
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OTTO HASLER 
Mayor 

Elmwood Place 



CONGRATULATIONS to a 

NEIGHBOR ! 

CANTERBURY 
GARDENS 

350 2-Bedroom 
Garden Apartments 

READING at AMITY 

Now Building 

JACK & CHARLES 
CLEANERS 

JACK SCHAFFELD - CHARLES WEISBROD 

Repairs and Alterations 
Hats Cleaned and Blocked 

24-Hour Call and Delivery 

922 READING ROAD 

READING, OHIO 

Phone, POplar 0876 

\ 

I 
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WISHING SUCCESS TO THE 

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION ! 

H. WOEBKENBERG 
DAIRY COa 

71 YEARS ' SERVICE TO THE 

CITY OF READING 

Phone: 
VA lIey 0392 - 0393 

From A NEW-COMER 

To 

AN OLD-TIMER 

"CONGRATULATIONS 
~ READING" 

The W. W. WILLIAMS Co. 
Construction - Industrial 

. EQUIPMENT and SUPPLIES 

641 Reading Road POplar 1260 

READING, OHIO 



READING POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WM. APPENFELDER CHIEF WM. MARTIN ANDREW DIETRICH 

FRED ARTHUR PEARL HOLLIS IRVIN SCHA TZLE 

HARRY HUBER WILBERT TRAPP HARVEY BOILEAU 

WM. ELMLINGER ARTICE PAUL FRED ENGELMAN 
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DOC'S ICE & BEER 
9 W. Voorhees St. 
READING, OHIO 

HARRY HARMANN, Owner 

15 Years of Service 

READING HARDWARE CO. 

1020 Reading Road 

READING 15, OHIO 

VAlley 5185 

ED TODD 

ROPER RANGES - RCA - GE - PHILCO TELEVISION 
HOTPOINT - YOUNGSTOWN KITCHENS 

MAUGLE APPLIANCE CO. 
Modern Kitchen Specialists 

Complete Line of Electric and Gas Appliances 

IIII Reading Road VAlley 7766 
READING 15, OHIO 

F. H. VORJOHAN & CO. 
INSURANCE 

Since 1879 

320 W. BENSON ST. 
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OHIO ERECTION CO. 
64 GORMAN LANE 
READING 15, OHIO 

Stee1 Erection and Rigging of All Types 
. Crane Rentals - Truck and Craw;/ers 

Miscellaneous Equipment - Welding Machines 
. and Air Compressors 

WM. RICHARDS 
Office: VAlley 7323 Res.: VAlley 9374 

ANOTHER 100 YEARS 

OF PROGRESS! 

LICHTY'S TAVERN 
CLEM and JOE LICHTENBERG 

JUNG'S Service Station 

Reading Road & Southern Phone, VAlley 9750 
READING 15, OHIO 

Gas - SUNOCO - - Oils 

Tires - Batteries - Accessories - Aufo Repairing 

ANOTHER 100 YEARS OF 

PROGRESS! 

DIGGINS CAFE 
20 I WALNUT ST. 

CLIFFORD DIGGINS 

BOK PAINT & WALLPAPER 
130 I READING ROAD 

READING, OHIO 

LOUIS B. BOK 

CONGRATULATIONS ... READING! 



CHIEF WM. MARTIN AT POLICE RADIO ANDY DIETRICH 

BUTCH APPENFELDER IRVIN SCHA TZLE 

MELVIN (PORKY ) LIERMAN JOSEPH BOTHE STORE 
W. Vine St. near SS. Peter & Paul School 
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Chase Cold Storage 
Door and Industrial 

Refrigerator Equipment 
and Engineering Co. 

630 READING ROAD 

BEST WISHES ON YOUR 

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION! 

The INTERNATIONAL 
Minerals and Chemical Corp. 

You Call - We Pick Up and Deliver 

VALLEY DRY CLEANERS 
GUS GERACI , Prop. 

VAlley 9608 1017 Reading Road 

3-Day Service 

HARRY'S TRAILER MART 
TRAILER CONSULTANTS 

We Know from Experience 

Rent - Trade - Terms 

8200 Reading Road VAlley 3791 

Cincinnati IS, Ohio 

HARRY COFFIN 

HARRY GLASS 
SOHIO Service 

Sohio Products - Tires - Car Wash 
Tubes - Batteries - Complete Lubrication 

Reading Road and Jefferson Phone, VAlley 9890 
READING, OHIO 
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COMPLIMENTS 

. .. of .. 

C. M. BIGGER & CO. 
643 READING ROAD 

READING, CINCINNATI IS, OHIO 

CHRIS C. RANEY 

REAL ESTATE 

INSURANCE 

VAlley 0966 - VAlley 4013 

1100 Reading Road READING, OHIO 

THEIS MOTOR COMPANY 
CROSLEY & WILL YS Sales 

VAlley 9528 

1009-101 I Reading Road 

READING, OHIO 

O. J. KOENIG BUD LUERS 

COLONIAL AUTO SHOP 
Amity and Reading Roads 

READING, OHIO 

Phone, VAlley 9514 

COMET GASOLINE -- AMALIE O"IL 
Complete Lubrication Service 

GREENY AUTO SALES 
KAISER · and FRAZER Cars 

ART E. HENDRIXSON 

Phone, VAlley 7883 
200 Reading Road READING, OHIO 



(LOOKING sounn VOGT-IVERS AND SEANA"l AND ASSOCIATES, Engineer. 

AERIAL VIEW OF 
PROPOSED MILLCREEK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

1"0 Prevent Flash Flooding of the Stream 
Through Reading 
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SCHMIDT'S Quality MEATS 
1009 JEFFERSON AVE. 

We Deliver 

VAlley 4564 

Home Style Chicken - Steaks - Chops - Fish 

EDDIE'S RESTAURANT 
EDW. MONTER 

Route No. 25 & 42 READING, OHIO 

12 Miles from Cincinnati 

6:30 A. M. to 12:00 P. M. 

Phone, POplar 1694 

6-Wheeler Service Station 

1761 READING ROAD 

READING, OHIO 

Open 24 Hours 

F. H. DINKELMANN 

READING 
PAINT & BODY SHOP 

REBUILD WRECKS 

15 PLEASANT ST. 
VAlley 9463 

LUTHER DANIELS 

SPECIALIZING IN 
HOMES - FARMS - COUNTRY HOMES 

Do you want to sell? Do you want to buy? An organization 
of trained representatives at your service who devote their 
entire time to finding you a cash buyer, or if you are in the 
market to buy, it's our job to locate a home to meet your 
requirements. We protect your interest. G ive us a call. 

HARRY C. HANDLEY 
REALTOR 

1529 READING ROAD READING, Cincinnati 15, OHIO 
VAlley 2060 

60 

KAMM'S DELICATESSEN 
907 READING ROAD 

IN THE OF READING 

SINCE 1925 
Visit Our Newly Remodeled Store 

Free Delivery - VAlley 9814 

MIXERS 

DONALD SHROUT 
PONY KEG STATION 

60;0 BEER -- WINE 

910 JEFFERSON READING, OHIO 

Distributors of 

British Hillman-Minx -- Sunbeam Talbot & Humber 
Cars -- Commer Commercial Vehicles 

-
LANCETT MOTOR SALES. 

Inc. 
1612 Reading Road VAlley 7632 

READING, CINCINNATI 15, OHIO 
PERRY LANCETT 

THE GLASS JUG 
PONY KEG 

1528 READING ROAD 
READING, OHIO 

We Deliver 

VERN WILSON , Manage r 

VANOVER DRY CLEANERS 
We Operate Our Own Plant 

VAlley 0024 1327 Reading Road 

READING, OHIO 

JOE CURTIS VANOVER 



SOUTHEAST C ORNER OF VINE 
AND READING ROAD 

This picture was taken in 1865. The building 
was constructed about 1842, and was a great 
gathering place during the Civil W a r . It is 
still sta nding a'nd is now the property of Miss 
M . Murphy, where Robert Eling now conducts 

a delicatessen store. 
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ORIGINAL DESK OF 
ABRAHAM VOORHEES 

Photo ta ken 193 1 
This is the original desk of Abraham Voorhees, 
the found er of R eading, a nd still in the pos­
session of Mrs . Edw. C onway of R eading Road , 
having been prese rved among the Voorhees 
descendants a'nd p resented by the la te Squire 
J acob Voorhees to the present owner, a relic we 
all treasure and hop e som e day to preserve to 

posterity in the City H all. 

READING 'S FIRST MARBLE SHOP 
Built in 1841 

Located a t southwes t corner of M a rket a nd 
Vine, a nd which did a flouri shing business in 
the olden days in the line of genera l cut stone 

work for buildings, m a rble and monuments . 



GERTZ GARAGE 
CHAS. GERTZ, Prop. 

635 READING ROAD 

Happy To Have Been Of Service To Our 

Citizens For Over '/4 Century 

OSCAR HEUER 

BRICK CONTRACTOR 

AMITY ROAD - Box 249-B 

READING, OHIO 

COMPLIMENTS and BEST WISHES ! 

PLASTIC VARIETIES 
133 W. BENSON ST. 

POplar 3319 

LAMPEIS BAKERY 

WEDDING CAKES Our Specialty 

We Deliver 

119 W. BENSON ST. VAI!ey 3246 

HOPES FOR MANY MORE 

CENTENNIALS ! 

« 316 CLUB }) 
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Congratulations on Your Centennial ! 

THE JOHN MUELLER CO. 
Builders' Supplies - Brick - Concrete Blocks -
Steel Sash - Roofing - Ready-Mixed Concrete 

Quality COALS, COKE and FEEDS 

Phone, VAlley 0071 
321 E. Wyoming Avenue LOCKLAND 

Candid Weddings Baby Portraits 

PORTRAITS by V Ii S 
READING, O~IO 

APPOINTMENT ONLY 
VA 8785 VA 8684 

Studio Weddings Commercial 

HORSE SHOE CAFE 
312 W. Benson St. 

6 "/0 Beer - Whiskey - Wine 

Noon Lunches - Sandwiches of All Kinds 

VANey 9907 
DICK LANG, Prop. 

COMPLIMENTS 

.. '. of .. 

COMPLIMENTS 

ALIS TOGGERY SHOP 
40 I Benson Street READING, OHIO 

VAlley 9744 

Men's and Boys' Furnishings 
DRY CLEANING 



PENNSYLVANIA R. R. DEPOT 
Northwest corner Vine and Second Streets, was 
built in 1887. Still doing duty for its origi'nal 

purpose. 

READING'S FIRST JEWELRY STORE 
"HEINE'S" 

Located on east side of Main near Vine. The 
building was constructed in 1819 and is now 
occupied as a dwelling. This picture was taken 

in 1889. 

ORIGINAL NIVISON-WEISKOPF PLANT 
Erected in 1900 

A small comparison to their magnificent 
structure of today. 
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NORTHEAST CORNER MECHANIC 
AND READING RD. 

Southside view of the old "Day T avern," known 
far and wide i'n the olden days where the stage 
coaches would change mounts, feed and rest. 
Cattle and hogs being driven to Cincinnati 
would be quartered overnight In later years it 
was used as a saloon under the name of 

"Blue Goose" 

GETTELMAN COFFEE HOUSE 
AND HALL 

Located on the west side of Main at Pike Street, 
This was Reading'S first public hall and was 
built in 1840 and ran continuously until 1916 
under the name of Tammany Hall. After the 
World War it was bought by the Clarence 
Halker Post American Legion, who rented it 
out as a tenement house. In 1930 it was finally 
condem?ed as unsafe and torn down, affording 

a mce open plot for the Legion Dugout. 



GUENZER'S SHOE STORE 

SHOES for the ENTIRE FAMILY 

321 BENSON STREET 

BENSON at JEFFERSON 

READING, OHIO 

At Least 70 Years in Reading 

READING SPRING & 
WELDING WORKS 

St. Paul Hydraulic Hoists and Dump Bodies 
Springs for Trucks and Cars 

ERNST C. SCHNELLE & SONS 
Reading Road and Benson St. 

VAlley 2609 

BRINKMAN'S LUNCH 
654 READING ROAD 

BRINKMAN'S Serving Public for Over 

90 Years in Present Location 

CONGRATULATIONS 
IOOth YEAR 

ANNIVERSARY ! 

STANDARD OIL CO. 
(Ohio) 
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FRED GERACI 

READING COMPLETE FOOD MARKET 
Frozen Foods - Cold Cuts - Groceries - Fruits 

and Vegetables 

DAILY AND SUNDAY - 8 A. M. to 10 P. M. 

1303 Reading Road - READING VAlley 5410 

AL GULLETTE 

Restaurant 

908 READING ROAD 

Member - Chevrolet 100 Car Club 

.. . The ... 
KING CHEVROLET CO. 

USED CAR DISPLAY 
822 Reading Road - READING, OHIO 

NEW and USED CARS 
Bus.: VAlley 6308 Res.: POp1ar 0871 

K. M. DANIELS (Danny) 

FIRESTONE 

Reading Home & Auto Supply 

715 Reading Road READING IS, OHIO 

Phone, VAlley 3782 

LOU STEGMAN GEORGE RUFF 

FELDHAUS DAIRY 
Dealer in 

Guaranteed Pure Dairy Products 

Phone, VAlley 2737 

826 THIRD STREET 



Cor. Benson and Reading Rd., looking west on Benson, 
Mud road days, 1904. 

R eading Rd . and Benson, looking south on Main, 1904. 

Reading Rd. and Benson, looking north, 1890. 
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SOUTHEAST CORNER COLUMBIA 
AND READING RD. 

Built in 1815. William Murphy had grocery 
a"nd saloon in this building in 1856 and until 

after the Civil War. 

SOUTHWEST CORNER READING RD. 
AND COLUMBIA 

This picture was taken about 1885, during the 
occupancy of John Sachs tetter. 

NORTHWEST CORNER READING RD . 
AND HALKER 

A landmark. Popular inn and road house in 
the days during and right after the Civil War. 
Originally under the management of Colonel 

J os. Lotz, Sr. 



COMPLIM E NTS 

. . . of . . 

THE EMERY THEATRE 

"The Best in Motion Pictures" 

ASHBROCK 
ELECTRIC SHOP 

RADIO and TELEVISION 
SALES and SERVICE 

132 W. Benson St. VAlley 2989 

CHARLIE'S BAIT SHOP 
1341 Reading Road Phone, VAlley 6990 

READING, OHIO 

HUNTING and FISHING SUPPLIES and 
SPORTING GOODS. 

All Kinds of Live Bait in Season 

CHARLES MILLER, Prop. 

ERNEST ASTLER 

THE READING OIL 
and GAS CO. 
Marketers of High Grade 

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 
ACCESSORIES - BATTERIES - TIRES 

1326 Reading Road Phone, VAlley 9692 
READING, CINCINNATI 15, OHIO 

STAAB'S CAFE 
915 READING ROAD 
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.~ . 
1926 - 25 YEARS - 1951 

of Service in 

1851 - 100 YEARS - 1951 
Old READING, Ohio 

MARTIN KREIS 
DRY CLEANING and PRESSING 

TAILORING -- FURRIER 

Suits Made To Measure 

116 W. Benson St. READING, OHIO 

Phone, VAlley 4584 

MABEL GRAU 

Beauty Shop 

POplar 0972 

COMPLIM E NTS 

. . . of ... 

BILL WERNERY 

HOTZE'S DRUGS 

Prescriptions Carefully Compounded 

We Make Our Own Ice Cream 

READING - VAlley 5500 

SHARONVILLE - PRinceton 9933 



OLD WEIGAND HOME 

Built 1830 

Originally consisted of one room, having had 
additions made thereto several times until it 
appeared as above picture, which was taken 45 
years ago. Building is said to have been first 
one in Blunt's First Addition to Reading and 

Locklahd. 
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FIRST TOWN HALL 

N . E. Cor. Market and Columbia Ave. 

Formerl y a Presbyterian Chuch. No old pic­
ture being available, this 1951 likeness had to be 
taken . It is said the porch now on building is 
the only material change. This building was 
abandoned in 1903, when Council m eetings 
were held in the Water and Light Building i'n 

a chamber on the second floor. 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF MAIN 
AND COLUMBIA 

This picture was taken in 1885, when James 
Browne conducted a general store there for 
many years previous. The building is still being 

used as a furniture repair shop. 



A. BELL & SON 
"The Store of Variety" 

16 W. BENSON ST. 

READING, OHIO 

1903 - 1951 

AL. HUENING 

MEATS -- GROCERIES 

15 W. BENSON ST. 

READING, OHIO 

The Oldest Established Jeweler 
in Reading 

30 YEARS OF SERVICE 

BY 

MICHAEL EFFLER 
"The READING JEWELER" 

108 W. Benson Street 

VALLEY BOOKKEEPING 
SERVICE 

128 W. BENSON ST. 

READING, OHIO 

JOE and BILL 

READING 
DEPARTMENT STORE 

226 BENSON (Cor. Jefferson) 

"The Thrift Corner of Reading" 

Phone, VAlley 3694 
READING, OHIO 
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JOS. A. GERACI 

FRUITS and VEGETABLES 
RETAIL and WHOLESALE' 

15 W. Benson Street VAlley 9670 

We Deliver - Wednesday, Friday, Saturday 

COM P LIM E NTS 

... of ... 

JOSEPH SCHUMAKER 

BILL HUENING 

Food Market 

113 W. BENSON ST. 

VAlley 0174 

• KITS. 
DAIRY BAR 

137 W. BENSON ST. 

READING, OHIO 

The NEW 
ECHO RESTAURANT 

Corner of Jefferson and Benson 

UNDER NEW MANAGEMENT 

Complete Dinners and Short Orders 

MR. & MRS. J . E. BRANDENBERG, Props. 



GEO. MARTIN 
Grandfather of Chief of 

Police and Councilman Louis 
Martin 

ADAM REDINBO 
Son of Harvey Redinbo and 

Father-in-law of W. S. 
Huntsman, former mayor. 

JOHN DIETRICH 
Father of Andy and Grandad 

of Councilman Wilbert 
Dietrich. 

OLD TIME ICE WAGON ON JEFFERSON AVE. BOTHE'S GROCERY AND SALOON ON READING RD. 

S.E. COR. READING RD. AND VOORHEES ST. 
Saloon and Grocery operated by Bri'nkmann family for over 
80 years. Reading's leading restaurant operated by Irvin and 

N orman Brinkmann. 
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OPPOSITE MAPLE ST. 

195 1 VIEW OF NORTH READING LOOKING 
WEST FROM WESTVIEW CT. 

Quite a different view from the one of that of R edinbo in 1795. 



JOS. A. HOEPER 
REAL ESTATE BROKER 

Surety Bonds and Insurance of All Kinds 

Office: VAlley 2582 
Res. : VAlley 4264 

423 W. BENSON 
READING IS, OHIO 

COM P LIM EN TS 

. . . of ... 

La NORMANDEE 
BEAUTY SALON 

122 W. BENSON 

HARRIGAN'S PHARMACY 
J . A. HARRIGAN, Ph. C . 

310 W. BENSON ST. Phone, VAlley 2407 

READING, OHIO 

Bus.: VAlley 8258 Res.: VAlley 9312 

WILCOX GARAGE 
COMPLETE AUTO SERVICE 
24-HR. WRECKER SERVICE 

SERVING THE VALLEY 24 HOURS A DAY 

PARTS and ACCESSORIES 
BODY REPAIRS and PAINTING 

51 7 Benson Street Reading IS, Ohio 

I 

JOS. V. HAUSSER 

SHEET METAL WORK 

SERVICE TO COMMUNITY FOR 
OVER 112 CENTURY 

SHERWIN'S 
READY - TO - WEAR 

For the Entire Family 
We Carry a Complete Line of Work Clothes 

21 YEARS OF SATISFACTORY SERVICE 

302-304 Benson Street Reading IS, Ohio 

Phone, VAlley 2493 

({ WIEBELL » 

Jeweler 
326 BENSON STREET 
READING IS, OHIO 

COM P LIM E NT S 

. . . of ... 

. . . The ... 
LAUREL 5 & 10 STORE 

410 BENSON STREET 
POplar 2533 

BID D L E' S KOEHLER HARDWARE CO. 
HOUSE OF MUSIC, RADIO, TV, REFRIGERATION 400 W. BENSON ST. 

and APPLIANCES 

ESTABLI SHED 191 5 

430 Benson Street READING 

"A Dependable Place To Buy" 
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VAlley 0148 

"Valley's Oldest Hardware Store" 
ESTABLISHED 1880 



HISTORY OF THE READING KIWANIS CLUB 
The Reading Kiwanis Club came into being in 

the latter part of 1943. A group of business and 
professional men met at the Home Savings & Loan 
Company on the afternoon of November 11 , 1943, 
with the Field Representative of Kiwanis Inter­
national for the purpose of chartering a Kiwanis 
Club in Reading with a view of aiding the com­
munity in child welfare, civic enterprises , fellow­
ship and more friendly relations among the busi­
ness people. 

The first President of the Club was Andrew J. 
Schmidt, funeral director in Reading. Charter night 
was held on January 19, 1944, at the Gibson Hotel 
in Cincinnati where a delicious dinner was served, 
followed by a most interesting program, attended 
by various officers of Kiwanis International and 
other Clubs in the Division. Our neighboring Club 
known then as the Valley-Lockland Kiwanis Club 
and later changed to Wyoming-Lockland, acted as 
sponsor. Most of the charter members are in the 
Club today and active in its various programs to 
make Reading a better place in which to live. Other 
Presidents were Clifford H. Vorjohan, 1945; Frank 
Hotze, 1946; Melvin Roth, 1947; William Schmidt, 
1948; Rupert Fox, 1949; Robert Redwine, 1950; 
Forest Burk served three months in 1951 when he 
was forced to resign because of illness. John P. Bok 
is the current President. The late Alvin G. Erhardt 
was the organizer of the group and first Secretary 
of the Club, followed by Willis Vorjohan and the 
current Secretary, Earl Laque. The first Treasurer 
was Elsworth J. Elmlinger and his successor, M. H. 
Luers, is in that office today. The first Vice Presi­
dents were Clifford H. Vorjohan and Arthur 
Biddle. Directors serving the first year were Jack 
Carr, Father Albert H. Metz, Phil C. Bok, Frank 
Hotze, Melvin Roth, Alvin J. Bothe and Frank 
Woebkenberg. 

Many achievements have been credited to the 
Club. Shortly after World War II a contract was 
entered into by the Reading Kiwanis Club with the 
Unexcelled Chemical Corporation for the purchase 
of its land and buildings at Market and East 
Streets, the property that had housed for nearly a 
half century the old A. L. Due Fireworks Company, 
one of the city's oldest industries. The Kiwanis 
Club advanced $5,700.00 towards the purchase of 
this property and then assigned its interest to the 
City of Reading so that the children of the city 
might have a football stadium and playfield. Its 
members worked untiringly in clearing the land 
and in obtaining bulldozers, air compressors, 
scrapers and other earth moving equipment, free of 
charge, in order to put the land in condition for a 
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park. The value of labor and equipment saved the 
city an additional estimated $15,000.00. 

The Kiwanis Club sponsored a Key Club at the 
Reading High School which boasts a fine organiza­
tion of young high school men welded together for 
the purpose of emulating their parent club in wel­
fare work. The Kiwanis Club provided summer 
camp programs at St. Edmund's for children of 
the community. It sponsored the program of super­
vising activities at the Reading parks during the 
summer months. During World War II its mem­
bers commenced and chaperoned the Reading Can­
teen at the American Legion Dugout. It played 
host to orphans and underprivileged children each 
year during Christmas season. The Kiwanis Club 
educated its own members by having wholesome 
and enlightening programs in connection with its 
weekly dinner. 

The Kiwanis Club of Reading is proud of these 
achievements and many more since its birth in 
1943. Its members are proud and happy to partici­
pate in the Centennial Celebration of the City of 
Reading and pledge to the City and all of its resi­
dents their continued interest in aiding the City 
and its residents in all civic and welfare enter­
prises. May Reading continue to grow in prestige 
in the next hundred years with the vigor and 
vitality instilled in it by its forebears of the past 
hundred years. 

READING'S FIRST MOVIE 
Dreamland Theater, south side Benson Street, at Millcreek 
Bridge, was built by a Dr. Horn, of Cincin'nati, and later 
operated until its closing by William Wiggerman, of Reading. 



READING 3 DOT STORES 
I. 

MEISER'S GROCERY 
FRESH MEATS -- FROZEN FOODS 

JACK WOLKE, Prop. 

VAlley 0561 244 West Vine St. 

READING, OHIO 

•• 

A & B FOOD MARKET 
ANDY MORRISSEY, Prop. 

VAlley 9911 

650 READING ROAD READING, OHIO 

Your Neighborhood Self-Service Store 

I •• 

CARL A. LIERMANN'S 

COMPLETE FOOD MARKET 

921 READING ROAD READING, OHIO 

1834 - 1951 ... 117 Years Serving 5 Generations 

Valley Automotive Parts 
WM. L. OSTER BROCK AND SONS 

AUTOMOTIVE PARTS and SUPPLIES 
Garage, Service Station, and Industrial Equipment 

Automotive Engine and Machine Shop Service 

1615 READING ROAD 
, READING 

READING FOOD SHOP 

• PARKVIEW MARKET • 

525 JEFFERSON AVE. 

ERNST and JOSIE BUSCH 

READING, OHIO 
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Ben Flege, Jr., Coal Company : 

COAL and COKE 
WHOLESALE and RETAIL 

7 Merrell Lane Phone, VAlley 2796 

READING, OHIO 

COMPLIMENTS 

. .. of .. . 

GORDON'S 
Fresh Potato Chips 

IIServing Reading ll 

HOLLAND METALS CO. 

15 CLARK ROAD 

READING, OHIO 

E. D. CUSHMAN (Owner) 

BUERGER'S 

DEL I CAT E S S. E N 

81 I JEFFERSON AVE. 

Located in the Original Home Site of 

Great Grandparents 

NAVE'S GROCERY · 
• LEADW A Y FOOD STORE • 

Pearl and Jefferson Ave. 
LOUIS A . NAVE 



BISCH'S BLACKSMITH SHOP ON READING ROAD 
OPPOSITE WALNUT ST. 

Site of first garage in Readi'ng started by Ellis and 
Herb Gardner. 

W. A. HUNTSMAN AND HIS TEAMS AT 
COLUMBIA AND READING RD. 

Cooper's Store on corner now operated by 
Lester Von Bargen. 

OLD READING CREAMERY WAGON NOW 
WOEBKENBERG DAIRY 

FRANK WOEBKENBERG, SECY.-TREAS., 
WOEBKENBERG DAIRY AND GEO. RIESENBERG 
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READING BRANCH OF PUBLIC LIBRARY 
No. 145 Benson Street. This institution has become a 
very important feature in Reading's community life. The 
Cincinnati and Hamilton County Public Library Trustees 
through the constant persistence of the Reading Boosters' 
Club was finally, in late 1928, induced to locate this 

branch here. 

BAER BROS. CAP FACTORY 

N.E. COR. BENSON AND READING RD. 
Blacksmith shop operated at time of picture by Chas. Stephan. 



COM P LIMENTS 

... of ... 

RAY'S LYRIC SHOP 
lOW. BENSON ST. 

, Keller's Flower & Gift Shop 

FLOWERS 

For Every Occasion . 

POplar 1909 - VAlley 7246 

ROTH'S SERVICE STATION 

Corner Market and Benson Sts. 

READING, OHIO 

Phone, VAlley 9863 

ARCTIC KING SHOP 

READING ROAD AT CLARK ROAD 

READING, OHIO 

Famous For Our Milk Shakes 

THE SCHMIDT PHARMACY 
Professional Prescription Service 

READING ROAD and BENSON STREET 

READING, OHIO 

Phone, VAlley 0145 
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COM P LIMENTS 

... of ... 

READING ROAD 
5¢ - IO¢ - $1.00 STORE 
"The Store That Has Everything" 

903 READING ROAD 
VAlley 9811 

JOHN GOSINK & SON 

CARPENTER and BUILDER 

Congratulations ... 

JOHN K. ARAND 
REAL ESTATE 

1865 READING ROAD READING, OHlq 

Congratulations 
to the City of Reading 

E. KAHN'S SONS CO. 
3241 SPRING GROVE AVENUE 

CINCINNATI, OHIO 

BEST WISI-IES 

E. A. GAST 
City ~ngineer 



SYCAMORE AERIE EAGLES No. 1095 
LIBERTY - TRUTH - JUSTICE - EQUALITY 

EAGLE HALL 
' .. 

Sycamdre Aerie'was organized on June 4th, 1905. 
Their charter consisted of ninety-six members. 
Many of these men are from the oldest families in ' 
Reading. They were as follows: Burk, Wm. , Lotz, 
Henry, Groh, Jos., Haverty, Edw. , Gardner, Edw. , 
Elmlinger, AI., Koehl, Edw., Eckert, Geo., Heuer, 
Dan, Haverty, Thos. , Koehl, Gus, Hauser, Jos. , 
Floyd, Forrest, Carr, A. H., Cunningham, J . H. , 
Betzold, Andrew, Yenke, Frank, Steinkoenig, L ., 
Pietz, Jos., Bickley, Wm. , Lang, Jos., Flagin, Owen, 
Ankenbauer Roy, Hagel, Fred, Brewis, Nobal, 
Theisman, Ben, Beck, Carl, Foettkoetter, L. , Drex­
ler, Geo., Spillane, D. , Hackett, Edw., Brinker, Jno. , 
Fogarty, Wm., Dietrich. L., Quigley, Jno., Bobb, 
Harry, Hart, Wm. F. , Haverty, Jno., Friend, AI. F ., 
Stauverman, C., Burk, Michael, Uehlin, Louis, 
Meyer, Geo., Groh, Jno., Kerins, Geo., Stephan, 
Henry, Klopmeier, Fred., Speed, Geo., Belk, Theo., 
Sullivan, Jno., Reising, Geo., Gahl, J. H., Link, 
Martin, Lierman, Jno. , Roth, Michael, Ihlendorf, 
Fred., Hucke, Fred. , Forstmeier, Jos. , Hanley, AI. , 
Comer, L. M., Matre, Phil, Schwegler, Louis, Roth, 
Jno., Betzold, Adam., Stander, Henry, Harman, 
Wm. , Fladung, Andrew, McGre.w, M. D. , Long, Or­
ring, Cork, James, Huber, Jno. , Hotze, Frank, 
Singer, Phil, Klopmeier, Henry, Klopmeier, Wm., 
Groth, M. D., Steinman, Geo. , Matre, Gus., Dunker, 
Jno., Fink, Frank, Theisman, Wm., Lutz, Jos. , 
Bohrer, August, Briney, Walter, Durbin, Henry, 
Beaver, Jas., Kretchmar, Henry, Bothe, Chas. , 
Heile, Phil., VonBargen, Christ, Baumgartner, 
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Christ, Harman, Ben, Fladung, Edw. , VonBargen, 
Edw., Mullholland, Geo. 

The first initiation took place in the old Reading 
Opera House located on Reading Rd. , between 
Vorhis and Maple Sts. Afterwards there was a 
celebration at William Uhrig's park later known 
as the Eagle Gardens at Benson and Main Sts. 

Joseph F . Groh was elected as the first Presi­
dent, and the following members have since served 
in the office of President: Joseph Groh, Ellis Gard­
ner, John Mueller, Edward Haverty, Charles' Katt­
man, N. I. Reverman, Lo'uis' Uehlin, John Lierman, 
Leo Grau, Sr., John Baudinot, John Wright, Ed­
ward Fladung, Emmett Phillips, Albert Handley, 
Joseph Bronner, Henry Stephan, Jake Fladung, 
J. W. Williams, George Weber, William Zimmer, 
Albert Fuchs, Thomas Donovan, Thomas Haverty, 
I. G: Stephenson, Clarence Acus, Clarence Stegge­
man, A. J. Holt, Bernard Duffy, Guy F. Tucker, 
Harry Sigel, William Blum, Joseph Grau, Andrew 
Niehaus, George Wiegand, J os. L. Anderson, Albert 
C. Elmlinger, Joseph Segrist, Sr., Harry Fricke, 
H"'FY E. Veddern, Dave Engle, Harry Jansen, Emil 
Henrich, Raymond Vanderhorst. 

Their first meetings were held in the old 
Tamany Hall, located next to the American Legion 
headquarters, until the present Eagle home was 
erected and dedicated on September 29th, 1909. 
A large two-story annex was added in 1928. The 
Eagle home consists of a large auditorium, two 
other meeting halls, ballroom, cocktail lounge and 
taproom. 

The Reading Eagles are celebrating their 46th 
anniversary this month. At the present time Syca­
more Aerie is the largest fraternal organization in 
the City of Reading and the Millcreek Valley, having 
a membership of approximately 1850 members . 
They are recognied as one of the leading Eagle 
Aeries in the state of Ohio. 

The present officers are as follows: Junior Past 
Worthy President, Raymond Vanderhorst; Worthy 
President, Louis Metz, Jr. ; Worthy Vice-President, 
Joseph Segrist, Jr. ; Worthy Chaplain, John Don­
nelly; Secretary, Albert C. Elmlinger; Treasurer, 
Harry E. Veddern ; Conductor, Carl Grau; Inside 
Guard, John Apking; Trustees, Harold Williams, 
Louis Bok and Robert Singer. 



LEGION BAND 

HALKER-FLEGE POST No. 69 
AMERICAN LEGION BAND 

READING, OHIO 

CHARLEY LOHMUELLER - Director 
ROBERT STALL - Asst. Director 
CHARLES GREINER, JR. - Band President 

The Legion Band was organized in March, 1946 
by Charles Lohmueller. On May 30, 1946 the Band 
participating in its first Memorial Day Parade. A 
mixture of soldiers, sailors and marines comprised 
the band, since the members were all wearing their 
service uniforms. 

Memorial Day, 1947 the Band increased in size 
and dressed in snappy maroon and gray uniforms. 
In August 1947, Halker-Flege Band led the Cin­
cinnati District in the Ohio State Legion Conven­
tion Parade in Cincinnati. 

In October, 1950, the band won a beautiful 
trophy by winning 2nd place in the Parade Com­
petition at Circleville, Ohio. 
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SACRED HEART CATHOLIC 
PAROCHIAL SCHOOL 

The Sacr ed Heart School began very modest, 
about the year 1876, in a small one- room frame 
building. This building is still standing and is used 
as a bell tower and storage room. School was 
taught in this building until 1907, when the present 
school building was erected. The enrollment that 
year was sixty - five. 

Sacred Heart Parochial School, while it is com­
paratively young and somewhat smaller than its 
sister schools of Reading, has established an en­
viable record under the competent direction of the 
Good Sisters of Mount Notre Dame. Present at­
tendance over 200 pupils. 

.. 

HALKER -FLEGE POST No. 69 AMERICAN LEGIO 



READING BEARD CLUB - FUN IN '51 

READING BEARD CLUB READING BEARD CLUB 

BENSOi'~ & READING RD. LOOKING NORTH- 1951 READING RD. - SOUTH CORPORATION 
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READING . POST No. 571. 
VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE UNITED STATES 

The Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United 
States, was founded in 1899, by an act of the Con­
gress of the United States. 

The local post was mustered into the National 
Organization, on March 24th, 1946, at the Reading 
Eagle Hall, with Harry Lubkeman as the installing 
Officer. Ralph Roth was elected to be the first 
commander, to be followed in office by William 
Pfennig, who served two terms. Ervin F. Roth 
was then elected as commander in 1949, to be 
followed by Robert G. Root in 1950. John C. Schaf­
feld, the present commander, was sworn into office 
in April of this year. 

As one of the youngest veterans organizations 
in the valley, the members can point with pride to 
its many accomplishments in a short time. The 
now famous "HUT " on Morrow Street, was built by 
the members themselves, and the property on Ben­
son Street, immediately to the front of the hut, was 
purchased from Harry Lubkeman. 

The men of the post are proud too, of their 
Ladies Auxiliary, and of the splendid cooperation 
between these two bodies. Mrs. Rita Topmiller was 
the first president of the auxiliary, being followed 
by Mrs. Gertrude Root. Mrs. Loretta Roth was 
elected as the third president in 1949, and suc­
ceeded herself in 1950. Mrs. Rose Westhoff is the 
president now, having been sworn into office in 
April. 

The auxiliary has been prominent not only in 
Hamilton County hospital circles, but has worked 
for the Dayton and Chillicothe Veterans hospitals. 
The Ohio cottage of the Veterans of Foreign Wars, 
Widows and Orphans Home at Eaton Rapids, 
Michigan, has been the recipient of many gifts 
from the local ladies. 

As the only veterans organization requiring 
campaign service, membership is now open to the 
veterans of the Korean campaign, as well as to 
those who were in the army of occupation of Ger­
many and Japan. Yes, it takes more than just an 
honorable discharge to become a member of the 
Veterans of Foreign Wars, and that is why we feel 
that ours is not one of the best, but the best of the 
veterans organizations. Our membership may be 
small in number, but we are mighty in strength. 

The facilities of the post has been extended to 
the Reading Girl Scouts, and four of the troops 
meet in the hut. The Post recently made a gift of 
60 pints of blood to the Dayton Veterans Hospital, 
through the generosity of its many friends. The 
use of our home has been offered to the Reading 
Ci~y Officials, in the event of a local emergency. 

On behalf of the members of this post, and the 
ladies of the Auxiliary, I ex tend to the Hon. Charles 
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Gertz, his wonderful committee, and the good 
citizens of Reading, our cordial greetings, on this 
'the 100th anniversary of Reading. 

John C. Schaffeld, Commander 
Reading Post 5711 
Veterans of Foreign Wars 

KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN HALL 

KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN 
St. Paul's Commandery No. 59 ; Knights of St. 

John was organized in June 1884 wi-th Jos . A. Ank­
enbauer as its first president. 

It is a semi- military Catholic or!;"anizat icn, with 
traditions, dating back to the original Knifhts of St. 
John, founded during the Crusades, in the year 
1048 A.D. 

The organization met at various locations, in­
cluding the school basements of SS. Peter & Paul 
Church. In 1935 the present home on Pearl St. was 
dedicated. 

Some of the presidents who served faithfully 
throu§:h the years are: John M. Topmiller, Ferd 
Fladung, Nick Raverman, Chas. Bothe, Isadore 
Koenig, Joseph Bronner, Arthur Schuch, t!enry 
Fladung, John Wilz, Joseph Dellerman, Edward 
Albrinck, Wm. Zimmer, George Bauer, Othmar 
Albrinck, Carl Wilz, Roy Becker, Ferd Rebholz, 
and its present president William Boland. 



Old Reading School on East Street - Taken in 1870. 

History oJ Ileading School 
In 1802, lot No.4 in Reading was set aside for 

school purposes. A log house 20 feet square, with 
clapboard roof and puncheon floors was erected at 
Mechanic and East Street. Light was admitted 
through openings covered with greased paper. 
Ebenezer Howe was the first teacher. He was grim 
and austere and often used the hickory stick. He 
was followed by a Mr. Bailey. 

In 1817, the log house was torn down and a one 
story brick building - the first one of its kind was 
erected. It was 20 feet square. 

In 1863, a two story building was built on the 
east side of East Street, on property donated by 
Abraham Voorhees. It cost $3,500 and was built by 
Mr. George Schoen. The Board of Education was 
Lloyd Brown, John Cooper and Daniel Lawrence, 
Sr. This building had four rooms, two above and 
two below, and was heated in the winter by a large 
Cannon stove. The first corps of teachers was Mr. 
Hurlbert, Principal. Mrs. Fannie Woodruff (married 
Daniel Lawrence, Sr.), Miss Mary Emmons. This 
building was used until January 1890. Principals 
were: Mr. Hurlbert, 1863- 64; Mr. John C. Kinney, 
1864- 67; Mr. Albert G. Weatherby, 1867- 69; Mr. 
Theodor.e Edson, 1869- 71; Mr. Anson Schenck, 
1871-78; Miss Augusta Graves, 1878-79; Mr. Eugene 
L. Dubbs, 1879- 90. 

After the discontinuance of this building as a 
school, it was sold to Baer Brothers, of the Western 
Cap and Knitting Co., for $950. It was called the 
"Cap Factory." 

The old bell was hung in the belfry of the "new" 
building located on Bonnel and J efferson Aves. It 
contained eight rooms, a basement residence for 
the custodian, and an office for the Superintendent. 
It cost $24,000. On January 1, 1890, it was opened 
with appropriate ceremonies and the following 
teachers marched down from East Street to the 
new school: E. L. Dubbs, Superintendent; Miss 
Augusta Graves, Emily Spooner, Sarah Williamson, 
Margaret O'Neil and Messers. Herman Myers and 
Chris Zimmerman. The Board of Education was 
Mr. John Ryan, President; Mr. Fred Schneider, 
Clerk; Mr. Fred Mohr, Mr. John Koehl, Sr. , Mr. 
Leroy Huntsman. The population of Reading then 
was 3,076. 

In 1916, the "old" auditorium and four class 
rooms were built to the north of the old building 
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Reading, Ohio, 
Lions Club 

The Reading Lions Club was chartered in Oc­
tober, 1947 with 27 Charter members. The Charter 
night was attended by well over 300 visiting Lions 
and friends. 

From that night the Club began to grow in 
number of members and also began to fulfill obli­
gation to the community. 

Their first project was to raise money to buy 
rain coats and capes for the school patrols. This 
they did by putting on a bingo at the Eagles Hall. 
The bingo was a huge success and provided enough 
funds so that eight coats and capes could be bought 
for both the public and parochial school patrols. 
That was their 1948 project. 

Then the members felt that there was a need 
in the Valley for hospital beds, canes, crutches and 
'wheel chairs for the sick and disabled. To accom­
plish or acquire the above items the Club sponsored 
a show at the Midget Race Track which netted 
them enough to purchase 8 hospital beds, 4 wheel 
chairs and a number of canes and crutches. These 
were made available to the community for the 
asking and at no charge. That was the 1949 project. 

By 1950 the club decided that there were a 
number of worthwhile things they could do for 
their community and in order to do them they 
decided to take on a larger project. This larger 
project was to be the building of a home which was 
to be auctioned off and the proceeds to be used to 
provide more improvements for the community. 

Much of the material and labor for the erection 
of this house was donated by the Lions themselves. 
They not only made money on the project but also 
built a beautiful home, in the city of Reading, 
which will stand as an everlasting monument to 
civic betterment and unselfish community service. 

At the present time the Reading Lions Club 
enjoys a membership double their Charter number 
and a well filled treasury which they are going to 
spend in some way that they feel will make 
Reading and the Valley a better place in which 
to live. 

The Lions Club meets the second and fourth 
Tuesday of every month at 6:45 P.M. at Kings 
Restaurant and always welcomes any member or 
friend who wishes to meet with them. 

Mayor Chas. Gertz and John Arand were the 
first president 'and secretary, respectively. Richard 
Francis, Louis Nave and Joe B. Young have served 
as follow.ing presidents. 

at a cost of $60,000. Peter Fox of Reading was the 
contractor under the supervision of Garber & 
Woodward of Cincinnati. 

By 1920, Reading's population had grown to 
4,560. Hammel School was annexed and a high 
school was planned. 

In 1922, four teachers and 65 pupils organized 
Reading High School with H. A. Kellum as prin­
cipal. Board of Education members were: Dr. A. S. 
Cannon, President; D. A. Huntsinger, Clerk; 
Charles Kattman, John Wichman, and Gus Koehl. 



HALKER-FLEGE 
POST No. 69 

AMERICAN LEGION 
Shortly after the discharge of the veterans of 

World War I, a movement was started to organize 
a Post of the American Legion in Reading. Inspired 
by Dr. A. H. Carr after many meetings an applica­
tion was made for a charter by the following 
veterans : Wm. Engel, Alvin J. Bothe, Frank F . 
Koehler, Albert J . Greiner, Geo. W. Herrmann, 
Henry J. Schmitz, Ben Martin, Mellie Nickley, 
Herman Tobler, William Hogue, Wentworth Grei­
ner, Wm. C. Ficke, Wm. Kuntz, Jos. Feldhaus, John 
Trapp and Dr. Carr. 

The charter was received on August 18, 1919 
in the name of Clarence Halker Post No. 69 in 
honor of the first Reading boy to make the supreme 
sacrifice. 

The first meeting was held on August 26, 1919 
and the following officers were elected: COn:t­
mander Chas. H. Greiner, Adjutant Harry E. Link, 
Vice Commander Geo. Herrmann, Finance Officer 
Alvin Bothe, Surgeon Dr. Carr, Sgt. at Arms John 
Trapp, Color Sgts. Wm. Kuntz and Wm. Hogue, 
Staff Officers Joe Feldhaus, Joe Koetter, Walter 
Mueller, Herman Tobler, Frank Koehler, Wm. 
Engel. Since that time the following have served 
as commander: 

Andrew Dietrich ...................... 1921-1922 
Harry Blom .......... .................... 1923-1924 
Julius S. Sperti ............. ..................... 1925 
Victor Rigot ........................................ 1926 
Chas. Fain .......... ......................... ... ...... 1927 
John Frosterfor ...... ..... ....... ................ 1928 
Ray Yochman ...................................... 1929 
Chas. Osborne ............... ....... .............. 1930 
Wm. Wittenberg ............ ............ ... ...... 1931 
Victor Rigot .... .. ................ ....... .. ......... 1932 
Walter Mueller ............. ..... ................ 1933 
Max Henschel ....................... ..... 1934-1935 
Geo. Herrmann ............... · ........ ........... 1936 
Dr. A. H. Carr .............. ........ ...... 1937-1938 
Ernest Lamb ............... ......................... 1939 
Jerome Peppers ............................ 1940-41 
Frank Feldhaus ....... ......... ..... ....... 1942-43 
Bernard Meier .... ... ...... ........... ............ 1944 
John Elfers .......... ......................... ~ ...... 1945 
Chas. Gertz, Sr . .......... ........................ 1946 
Wentworth Greiner ..... ....................... 1947 
William Ernst ...................................... 1947 
Joe Young ... ........................... .............. 1948 
Chas. Patton ........................................ 1949 
James Fuchs ................ ........................ 1950 
Tom Mechling .................................... 1951 

On June 20, 1946 the post name was changed to 
Halker-Flege Post No. 69 in honor of Emil Flege 
the first Reading boy to give his life for his country 
in World War II. During the last war a scrap paper 
drive was held monthly. Since 1944 the Legion 
has sponsored the annual 4th of July celebration 
CUlminating with a gigantic fire-works display. The 
organization has been giving service to the commu­
nity in many ways, furnishing flags for the muni-
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History oE Reading School 
In 1927, a gymnasium was built over the audi­

torium at a cost of $23,000. The library and chem­
istry laboratory now occupy this space. 

In 1929, a new East Wing was added of eight 
rooms, a cafeteria, and a manual training depart­
ment. Members of the Boan~ of Education were: 
Mr. Charles Kattman, President ; Gus Koehl, Clerk ; 
Carl Koehler, Fred Muhlenpohl and George Wilson. 

In 1941, the new gymnasium, locker rooms and 
class rooms, were built. 

In 1945, the industrial arts & home economics 
departments were given new enlarged quarters in 
the East Wing. Modern equipment was provided 
and full time vocational teachers were employed. 

Four women have served as members of the 
Board of Education. Mrs. Fannie McArthur, Mrs. 
Mabel Towell, Mrs. Pearl Apking and Miss Mar­
garet O'Neil. 

Since the occupancy of the New School in 1890, 
the following have been its Superintendents: 

Eugene L. Dubbs ...................... 1890-1906 
Perry O. Getter .: .... .... .............. 1906-1912 
Edward V. Stephan .................. 1912-1914 
Jesse B. Britton ......... ...... ......... 1914-1920 
Robert J. Lyon .......... ................ 1920-1925 
H. A. Kellum ...... ...................... 1924-1930 
H. L. Bussey ... ..... ..................... . 1931-1945 
Warren M. Durkee ...... ............ 1946-

Present Board of Education is: 

Earl Laque Howard Cutter 
Robert Redwine Melvin Roth 
Richard Hostiuck Mayme Koetter, Clerk 

As the city grew so the school has kept pace 
with its growth. It has increased its teaching staff, 
provided a broader curriculum, modern equipment 
and has trained its students for active participation 
in the political, religious, financial and social life 
of Reading to make it a "better place to live." 

cipal buildings, contributing $2,500.00 toward the 
support of City parks and participating in all civic 
affairs. 



SS. PETER AND PAUL CATHOLIC SCHOOL 

The early settlers, cognizant of the necessity 
of combining religious training with secular learn­
ing made every effort to have their own school. For 
poor, at first, instruction was given in private 
homes, such as Appels, John Ryan homes and even 
in the organ loft in the church. 

In 1852 the number of pupils was seventeen. 
The first school building, now called "Stall House," 
was built in 1853, costing $456. It consisted of but 
one room; school was conducted in this building 
until 1863. 

The first teachers were G. H. Paul, 1852 ; 
Nicholas Wendel, 1852 to 1859; Frank Boning, 1854; 
John F. Herwig,' 1855 to 1856; August Meier, 1857 
to 1858; A. Wobbe, 1858 to 1859; Christopher 
Fisher, 1859 to 1862, and Nicholas Meier, 1862 to 
1864. 

As the attendance in this year had grown to 175, 
a larger schoolroom became an obvious necessity 
and, by September, 1863, a two- story brick build­
ing consisting of four rooms was erected at a cost 
of $3,437. 

Nicholas Meier was the teacher fOT the larger 
boys until 1864, succeeded by J. Poyk, 1864 to 
1866; Henry Rittmeier, 1864 to 1882; successively 
by J. Berverich and Albert Elmlinger, 1883 to 1898; 
for a short period after that time the reins were 
taken over by Ferdinande Hallerman, Mr. Elm­
linger returning to remain till 1918, when he was 
succeeded by Miss Emma Guth, who remained in 
the office until 1927. 

Other lay teachers in minor grades during this 
time, for boys, was Elizabeth Ashbrock, 1864; Mary 
Varelman, Jos. Mueller, Henry Schwier, Lena 
Meiser, Frank Hof, Carl Schneider, Jacob Weiler, 
Josephine Gribling, until 1899. 

The girls, after 1863, were in charge of two 
Sisters of Notre Dame. In the year 1889, a one­
room colony school was built and Miss Anna 
Schmidt, a sister of Msgr. Schmidt, was put in 
charge until 1893, when the Sisters of Notre Dame 
took complete charge of this department, also. 

By 1929 the ever-increasing number of pupils 
once more necessitated the enlargement of SS. 
Peter and Paul School facilities, when a colony 
school building of 3 large rooms was erected as a 
temporary measure, pending the enlargement of 
the present building, which was erected in 1906. 
This building has eight large rooms, up to date in 
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MOUNT NOTRE DAME ACADEMY 

Mount Notre Dame Academy, a famous institu­
tion of learning, is beautifully situated on a height 
overlooking the City of Reading. It is a continua­
tion of the boarding school, founded in Cincinnati 
in 1840 by the Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur, 
which was removed in 1860 to its present delightful 
site in the country. Since that time its history has 
been marked by success and prosperity, and, at 
intervals, eight additions have been built to the 
spacious main edifice at first erected. The convent 
grounds now cover 100 acres. 

The Academy is chartered by the State of Ohio, 
is affiliated with the Catholic University and 
Trinity College, Washington, D. C., and is ac­
credited by the North Central Association of Col­
leges and Secondary Schools. 

Besides a kindergarten class there is a 4-year 
course in each of the primary, intermediate and 
high school departments. These courses· of study 
are kept up to date, and are in full accord with the 
admission requirements of our leading colleges and 
universities. The study of religion, obligatory for 
all Catholic pupils, is considered of paramount im­
portance, while all students are taught to respect 
religion and to prize moral worth as the highest 
excellence. 

Physical education is considered very important 
and is provided for by a strong program of ac­
tivities under the supervision of an efficient teacher 
of athletics. The gymnasium and playgrounds are 
well equipped with all the necess~ry apparatus. 
Home economics forms a special course of study, as 
do also both instrumental and vocal music. The 
different branches of art are taught by an efficient 
teacher. 

To meet the requirements of the present time, 
day pupils are also received in the academy and, 
several years ago, the lower classes were opened to 
small boys as day pupils. For the accommodation 
of these day pupils, auto buses are now sent to the 
neighboring territory and even to the suburbs of 
Cincinnati. 

Sister Marie Therese is the present Superior. 

every respect, fully equipped and complying with 
every state rule and regulation. Completed struc­
ture cost $32,000 and was occupied December 26, 
1907. At the present time this school has an 
enrollment of over 400 pupils. 



• 

ST. JOHN'S EVANGELICAL CHURCH 

On May 14th, 1879 thirteen men assembled and 
resolved to organize an Evangelical Church to be 
g(')Verned in all its activities by this great motto: 
"In essentials unity, in non- essentials liberty, in all 
things charity". The first services were conducted 
on May 18th, 1879, Rev. Baum conducted the serv­
ices in the old Carthage village hall. On June 11 th, 
1879, the members met, organized and adopted a 
constitution and elected a Church Board. The Rev. 
A. J. Spangenberg was called to be the first pastor. 
rhe site of the present church was selected in 1879 
and on November 28th, 1880, the church was dedi­
cated. The Rev. Paul Bourquin was pastor until 
October 1st, 1916, at which time the Rev. F . G . 
Brune was called to be pastor. The Rev. Brune 
remained as pastor until December of 1943, and 
during the time of his pastorate a new church was 
built on the site of the first church and dedicated 
on September 21st, 1924. The Rev. W. Robert 
Grunewald became pastor in December 1943 and 
is still serving his congregation today. 

READING METHODIST 

The Reading M. E. Church is located at the 
southwest corner of Benson and Lind Streets. This 
church was the result of a Sunday School estab­
lished by Fred Schierloh, Sr., about fifty years ago. 
The building in which the school met for study was 
located on the site now occupied by the Reading 
Garage, on Reading Rd. 

Rev. George F. Barber, was the first pastor; and 
it so happened that it was, also, Rev. Barber's first 
charge after graduating from Boston College. Fred 
Schierloh was the first Superintendent of the 
Sunday School. 

The church proper was organized early in 1903 
to provide a local church home for English- speak­
ing Protestant citizens, as there were none but 
German Protestant churches in Reading a,t that 
time. 

The Reading M. E. Church was dedicated on 
July 10, 1903. The little church started off without 
a cent of debt. 

The Rev. Robert C. Painter has been serving as. 
Pastor since June 1948. 

IT IS a privilege to present this work of interest to the citizens of Reading. 

Much time has been spent in searching every available old record in 
order to present the information contained herein. We have striven to 
perpetuate the memory and glory of our forefathers as well as present day 
successors and the advantages of the City of Reading. 

To the advertisers who have been exceedingly generous in their help 
to make this book possible, we extend our sincere thanks and appreciation. 

We earnestly hope you will cherish the ownership of this brochure and 
appreciate the great effort of all concerned with its publication. 

THE CENTENNIAL SOUVENIR COMMITTEE 
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SS. PETER AND PAUL 
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 

The first Catholic settlers arrived in the terri­
tory now known as Reading in the year 1848. This 
number was greatly increased in the years 1849, 
1850 and 1851. Religious services were held in 
private homes, notably that of the Appel family on 
Pike Street. Mr. E. B. Blunt when platting his first 
and second subdivision donated to the Catholic 
Church two sites for church and school purposes; 
the one was located at the southwest corner of 
Jefferson and Walnut Streets and the other was 
located where the present church stands at the 
southwest corner of Church and Vine Streets. The 
first church building was erected in July, 1850 and 
called "The Church of the Fourteen Martyrs". This 
building was destroyed by a cyclone in the year 
1860. In the Spring of 1861 a new church was 
completed on the same site and was called SS. 
Peter and Paul Church. The first resident priest in 
Reading was Rev. Joseph Stephan who took up his 
duties here in 1851. On September 27th, 1887 the 
Rev. Charles Wiederhold became pastor and 
remained as such until his death in 1937. The Rev. 
Henry T. Lammers became pastor in 1937 and is 
still serving his congregation with the assistance of 
the Rev. Elmer Brenner. 

OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART 
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 

In the year 1874 the Rev. John Kress founded 
Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Catholic Church and 
began construction of the present church building 
at the corner of Market St. and Columbia Ave. in 
the old town of Reading. This church was founded 
to accomodate the English speaking Catholic people 
of the surrounding territory. Said church grounds 
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OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART CHURCH 

now occupy almost an entire block of what was 
once the heart of the business district of the 
original town of Reading. The Rev. James P . 
McCloskey was appointed pastor on May 8th, 1903 
and remained as pastor until April, 1942. The Rev. 
Albert Metz became pastor on June 13, 1943 and 
is still serving his congregation with the assistance 
of the Rev. William Wintermeyer. 

Reading Booster Club 
This Civic organization came into being in the 

fall of 1923 in connection with the celebration of 
completion and formal opening of Benson Street 
concrete improvement. After this several meetings 
and dinners were held and the organization finally 
held their first election of officers . H. A. Green was 
the first president, succeded by J . H . Gahl, Geo. 
Feicker, Harry Blom, Anthony Schmitz, Edward 
Koehl, Sr., Frank Woebkenberg, Andrew Schmidt, 
Ben Blom, Ray Yochman, William Teisman and the 
present incumbent John Arand now serving his 
third year as head of the club. The club sponsored 
annual spring festivals on Reading Road for sev­
eral years providing funds for the purchase and 
erection of the first boulevard lighting system in 
the city. A shelter house was provided in Voorhees 
Park as well as many park benches. The annual 
4th of July celebrations were held at Koenig Park 
for many years under the auspices of the Booster 
Club. Reading Day at Coney Island and Halloween 
parades have been annual undertakings for several 
years. In 1949 a dozen large metal waste disposal 
cans were purchased and placed at strategic places 
to help "Keep Our City Clean". A large contribu­
tion was made to the Reading Youth Organization 
to help purchase a Video set. The motto of the 
club is "Boost Reading". 



ST. PAUL'S EVANGELICAL 
LUTHERAN CHURCH 

The first official meeting of the St. Paul's Evan­
gelical Lutheran Congregation is dated April 12th, 
1852, although other meetings were held before 
this time for at this meeting a proposed constitution 
was read and partially adopted. About a year and 
a half after the church was organized a church was 
built. The first pastor who was called Rev. Frank 
Dulitz. The church building was located at the 
southeast corner of Third and Voorhees Streets. 
In the year 1876 during the pastorate of Rev. 
Buchholtz the,present church building was erected. 
The Rev. Eberbach served as pastor for 24 years. 
When Rev. A. J. Brown came to serve the congre-

ORIGINAL ELECTRIC AND WATER PLANT 
BUILT1893 
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FIRST CHURCH OF GOD, CLARK RD. 

The youngest congregation of church members 
in Reading is the Church of God, which had its 
origin in August, 1928, with a cottage prayer meet­
ing at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Luther Music, 315 
Main Street, with only three members attending. 
A few months later a tent meeting was held. At the 
close of this meeting the congregation was organ­
ized and held its meetings in the American Legion 
Hall. The church then moved to the old Eight-Mile­
House at the corner of Reading and Clark Roads, 
where they remained until June 7th, 1931. In 1931 
services were held in the church's new building 
located on Clark Road. The Rev. C. B. McGuire 
was the first pastor. The present pastor was called 
in June, 1950 and is still serving his congregation. 
He is the Rev. Robert Crupper. 

gation in 1908 the school ceased to be a factor in 
the life of the congregation. The Rev. J . A. Dell 
and the Rev. Theodore Proehl served as pastors in 
the 1920's. The Rev. William E. Bensch was in­
stalled as pastor on June 28th, 1931 and is still 
serving his congregation today. 

ORIGI AL ELECTRIC AND WATER PLANT 
REMODELED 1927 



READING JUNIORS BASEBALL CLUB - 1890 
An undefeated, all R eading team. 

READING GRAYS BASEBALL CLUB UNDER 
MANAGEMENT OF FRED BROERMANN 

Reading Rd . and North St. 

OLD READING FEDERAL BASEBALL CLUB 
UNDER MANAGEMENT OF HARRY BLOM 
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READING GRAYS UNDER MANAGEMENT OF 
WM. WULFTANG AT OLD 8 MILE HOUSE 

READING NATIONAL'S UNDER 
BEN BLOM'S MANAGEMENT 

OLD READING LOOKOUTS BASEBALL CLUB 
AN ALL READING AMATEUR CLUB OF 

GREAT REPUTATION 



FELDHAUS BUILDERS BALL CLUB UNDER 
MANAGEMENT OF PETER J. FELDHAUS 

READING ROYAL BASEBALL TEAM UNDER 
LES HOELSCHER 

1936-1937-38 

Reading's Old Time Professional Boxers 

COUNCILMAN LOUIS ERNST 

1st Ward 

BUDDY ERNE 

Feather weight professional boxer . 
1911 - 1919 
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MIKE SCHRECK 

Professional heavy weight boxer. 
Met some of best i·n his class . 

1905 - 1915 



RESERVOIR 
ELEV ATED TANK 

S.W. COR. BENSON AND WACHENDORF STS. 
CAFE OF FERDINAND FLADUNG 

Built on the site of one of Reading's oldest breweries owned and 
operated by Christian Schmetzer great-grandfather of 

Mayor Gertz. 

OLD READING SCHOOL 
1890 

OLD MATHIAS SCHMITZ TAILOR SHOP 
of pioneer days, of which there was as high as thirty in Reading 

at one time. T aken 80 years ago. 

COLUMBIA & READING RD. 
LOOKING NORTH-1951 

FIRST PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING 
Also used as church in by-gone days . Picture was taken in 1931. 
Building now being used as a dwelling. Stands on East 

Pleasant Street. 
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OLD READING VOLUNTEER 
FIRE COMPANY,1890 

With old hand-propelled hose reels and pump 
used in wells, cisterns and creeks. Probably 

taken in 1887. 

READING VOLUNTEER FIRE 
COMPANY, 1902 

Hand-propelled hose reels and ladder wagon 
after the advent of city water pressure. 

READING FIRE DEPARTMENT OF 1926 

IICHUI.T E~" CAPPEl. 

SOUTHWEST CORNER­
BENSON & READING RD. 
Eagle House - Jacobs Saloon. 

NORTHWEST CORNER­
BENSON &. READING RD. 

C. Gahl & Son, Shoes. 

NOR THWEST CORNER­
BENSON & READING RD. 

Known as Kessling's Wine House. The large 
two-story porches were used by many political 
orators of the day for their campaign speeches. _ 
Such 'notables as Ben. Butterworth, James E. 

Campbell, Paul Sorg and many others. 



BAVARIAN BREWING 00., INO. 

THE GEO. WIEDEMANN BREWING 00. 

BURGER BREWING 00. 

THE HUDEPOHL BREWING 00. 

RED TOP BREWING 00. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 
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